
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

MARCH 17, 2015 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the following minutes: 
i. March 3, 2015 – Regular Board Meeting  
ii. March 9, 2015 – Joint Mtg. with Mandan Park Board 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Conduct a public hearing to obtain input regarding the renaming of 
a portion of 40th Avenue SE to Lakewood Drive SE. 

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider awarding concrete crushing project to Kraemer Trucking 
& Excavating, Inc. 

2. Consider the award of bids for Municipal Sidewalk Improvement 
Project 2015-04 and approving the Resolution approving the 
contract and contractor’s bond. 

3. Consider the award of bids for the 2015 Watermain Replacement 
Project. 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of monthly bills. 
2. Consider partnering with City of Bismarck for Housing Demand 

Analysis with Hanna:Keelan 
3. Consider request from Finance Department to approve Expenditure 

Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 2014 and Expenditure Budget 
transfers from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 2015. 

4. Consider request from Building Inspection Department to approve 
Expenditure Budget transfer from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 
2015. 

5. Consider request from Business Development and 
Communications Department to approve Expenditure Budget 
transfers from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 2015. 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

March 17, 2015 
Page 2 of 3 

 
6. Consider designating May 3 – 10, 2015 as National Music Week in 

the City of Mandan. 
7. Consider request from Fire Department to approve Expenditure 

Budget transfers from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 2015. 
8. Consider charitable raffle permit for Dean Leingang Family Charity 

Fund Raiser at the Silver Dollar Bar - April 12, 2015.  
9. Consider Sunday Openings for the Silver Dollar Bar – April 12, 

2015 (Leingang Fund Raiser), & June 7, 2015. 
10. Consider change order G-1 to the Mandan Water Treatment Plant 

Phase II Optimization project. 
11. Consider request from Water Treatment Plant to approve 

Expenditure Budget transfers from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 
2015. 

12. Consider request from Planning and Zoning Department, and 
Engineering Department to approve Expenditure Budget transfers 
from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 2015. 

13. Consider Cost Participation and Maintenance Agreement with the 
NDDOT for Main Street Sidewalk Ramp Improvements project. 

14. Consider Cost Participation and Maintenance Agreement with the 
NDDOT for traffic sign improvements along Memorial Highway 
through Mandan. 

15. Consider request from Public Works Department to approve 
Expenditure Budget transfers from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 
2015. 

16. Consider request from Police Department to approve Expenditure 
Budget transfers from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 2015. 

17. Consider proclaiming September 29, 2015 as Mandan Day Without 
Violence. 

18. Consider naming Veteran’ Conference Room in City Hall. 
19. Consider Longfellow Park maintenance agreement. 
 

H. OLD BUSINESS: 
1. Verbal report from Commissioner Laber regarding police hybrid 

pension plan discussions. 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Airport Award 
2. Consider Mandan Growth Fund Committee recommendations: 

i. Updates to MGF general policy guidelines 
ii. Approval of an application for interest buy-down by Pletan 

Properties, LLC/Action Motor Sports, Inc. 
3. Consider agreement for administration of loan associated with Bank 

of North Dakota Flex PACE interest buy-down 
4. Presentation by Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC, 

regarding the sale of $4,525,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 
2015, Series A. (See Resolutions #2) 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

March 17, 2015 
Page 3 of 3 

 
5. Consider Community Beautification Committee (CBC) 

recommendation for appointee 
6. Consider issuing Request for Proposals for Trash Hauling Contract 

and possible recycling option. 
7. Consider Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or 

Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, 
Verity Homes. 

8. Discuss Police Chief search and selection process 
 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. First consideration of Ordinance 1198 changing the name of a 
portion of 40th Avenue SE. 

2. Consider Resolution Awarding Sale of $4,525,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series A. 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. March 20, 2015 Noon – Special Meeting 
2. March 24, 2015, 5:30 p.m. Special Meeting (Tentative) 
3. April 7, 2015 
4. April 21, 2015 
5. May 5, 2015 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 
Departmental planning meeting will be held the Monday prior to the Commission meeting, all 
Commissioners are invited, noon, former Morton County Library Room. Please notify the city 
administrator by 8:30 a.m. that Monday if you plan on attending. If more than two commissioners 
plan on attending, proper public notice must be given. 

 
 



(Page intentionally left blank) 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 3, 2015 

Page 1 of 4 

 The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on March 3, 

2015 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.   

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Laber, and Braun. Department 

Heads present were Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Bullinger, City Attorney 

Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Fire Chief Nardello, Business Development & 

Communications Director Huber, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Planner 

Decker, Assessor Shaw, and Building Official Lalim. Absent:   Director of Public Works 

Wright. 

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:    Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the 

Agenda as presented. Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone to come 

forward to address items on the Agenda excluding public hearings.  Hearing none, this 

portion of the Public Communications forum was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.        Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 

regular meeting held on February 17, 2015.  Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the 

minutes as presented. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

F.         BIDS: 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider approval of the following games of chance: (i) Bobs Benefit for Kim 

Hatzenbuhler at the Moose Lodge on April 18, 2015; (ii) Mandan Softball Association at 

the Mandan Softball Complex from March 4, 2015 through June 27, 2015. 

2.         Consider amendment to SSBCI allocation agreement to simplify the reporting 

process. 

3.          Consider designating April 25-May 2, 2014 as “Spring Clean-Up Week in the 

City of Mandan. 

4.         Consider construction specifications resolution. 

5.         Consider for approval replat of Lot 21, Block 1, Bridgeview Bay Addition. 

6.         Consider amendment with Stantec to add surveying of alley ways to SID project. 

7.           Consider approval of site authorization for Abate of North Dakota at HideAway 

from March 4, 2015 through June 30, 2015. 

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner 

Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 3, 2015 

Page 2 of 4 

H.        OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.          Introductions of New Police Department Employees: Nancy Miller – Records 

Technician; Craig Thomas – Car Marker.  Police Chief Bullinger introduced Nancy 

Miller as the newly hired Records Technician for the Police Department.  He said that she 

is a graduate of Mandan High School and was previously employed by the Bismarck-

Mandan Security Inc. firm.  Police Chief Bullinger also introduced Craig Thomas as the 

newly hired Car Marker for the Police Department.  He mentioned that he was previously 

employed as a driver for the Bismarck Transit System and has been a resident of 

Bismarck-Mandan since 2006.  Mayor Van Beek welcomed the new employees to the 

City of Mandan.   

 

2.          Presentation of Facility Needs Study, JLG Architects.  Scott Jordan Denny from 

JLG Architects presented a draft of their final report of the Facility Needs Study for the 

Mandan City Hall and the plans for a potential new Fire Station in Northwest Mandan.  

Public input meetings were held on January 27
th

 and February 16
th

 and preliminary 

findings were presented to the City Commission on February 17, 2015.  This report 

contains the Executive Summary and Final Report for the Board’s review and 

consideration.  In summary, 4 sites have been recommended for consideration for the 

City Hall ranging in costs from $5.6 million (renovations) to $12.6 million (new 

building).   

Recommendation: 

 Acquire Mandan Church of Christ Property 

 Build a new efficient functional City Hall (on Church acquired site) 

 Maintain existing site through move-in day 

 Close 2
nd

 Avenue Northwest allowing for parking for city/county bldgs. 

 Develop New Public Plaza 

 Develop expanded parking facilities 

 

Fire Station:  Only one site fulfilled all the requirements for a 2.5 mile service radius 

location. He stated that it is recommended to build a New Fire Station Hall No. 3 at the 

intersection of Old Red Trail and Hillside Road.  That building would include offices and 

living quarters and it would include two apparatus bays with future expansion to three 

bays.  The projected cost is approximately $2.4 million.  This land is owned by the City 

of Mandan.   

 

3.          Consider Amendment to North Dakota Department of Transportation Project SS-

TES-1-094(107)920 (Richard M. Longfellow Veterans Park).  City Administrator 

Neubauer presented for consideration an Amendment to the NDDOT Project SS-TES-1-

094(107)920, Longfellow Veterans Park.  He explained that this amendment would allow 

for improvements (walkways, hard surfaces, etc.) to be made to the property which would 

be the responsibility of the City of Mandan with an agreement for the maintenance of the 

park being the responsibility of the Mandan Park District.  The NDDOT would keep 

ownership of the staging area for future repairs and would provide the City of Mandan 

with a 48 hr. notice (other than at times of emergency).  Administrator Neubauer stated 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 3, 2015 

Page 3 of 4 

that if the Amendment is approved, the City will begin planning improvements to the 

area with potential funding coming from the Visitor’s Fund.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Amendment to North Dakota Department of 

Transportation Project SS-TES-1-094(107)920 (Richard M. Longfellow Veterans Park). 

Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

4.          Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approval of 

feasibility report and resolution of necessity for Street Improvement District No. 199, 

Project No. 2014-28 (NE Downtown Area).  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth 

reviewed with the Board a request to create and allow for special assessments related to, 

and the authorization of the required documents for the requested project.   He stated that 

city staff has determined that the street and alley surfaces within the northeast downtown 

area have degraded thereby necessitating repairs to the streets.  A professional analysis 

was conducted by Dynatest Consulting Inc. in 2012.  Subsequently, Stantec Engineering 

was hired to design a plan for this project.   

 

A public hearing was held on February 19, 2015, with approximately 30 residents and 

property owners in attendance.  The residents and property owners agreed that repairs on 

streets and alleys should be done.  Director Froseth provided details of a proposed plan 

for street and alleyway improvements.  The total cost of the project is estimated to be 

$3,653,297. 91 with approximately 5% of the project being paid for by City Sales Tax 

and the remainder of the cost would be assessed to the benefitting properties.  He stated 

that the next step is the creation of the district, approval of the feasibility report and 

approval of a resolution of the necessity for the project.  He provided a timeline of events 

for the project with June 2015 as the projected construction start date with completion 

and special assessments determined in 2016 (approximately 260-270 properties to be 

assessed).   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, 

approval of feasibility report and resolution of necessity for Street Improvement District 

No. 199, Project No. 2014-28 (NE Downtown Area).  Commissioner Tibke seconded the 

motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes;  

Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed. 

 

J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1.          Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1200 to rezone Lot 1, 

Block 2 Mandan Industrial Park.  Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the second 

consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1200 to rezone Lot 1 Block 2 Mandan 

Industrial Park. Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.  

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 3, 2015 

Page 4 of 4 

K.         OTHER BUSINESS:   

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Rohr moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:03 p.m. Commissioner Braun  

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



Minutes of March 9, 2015 

Joint Meeting-Mandan City Commission, Park Board 

Page 1 of 4 

The Mandan City Commission and the Mandan Park Board met in a Joint Special 

Meeting at 6:30 p.m. on March 9, 2015 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, 

205 2
nd

 Ave NW, Mandan, North Dakota. In attendance for the Mandan City 

Commission were Mayor Van Beek, Commissioners Tibke, Rohr, Laber, and Braun. City 

Department Heads present were City Administrator Neubauer, City Attorney Brown, and 

Finance Director Welch. Also in attendance for the Mandan Park Board were President 

Arenz and Commissioners Knoll, Allan, Keller, and Hatzenbuhler.  Also in attendance: 

Parks and Rec Director Higlin.   

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Update on facility needs Mandan Park Board: Park Board President Arenz 

reviewed the projects they have been discussing over the last few years. Their goal was to 

provide facilities that the city has been lacking and that would bring in revenue to 

Mandan. One of the issues has been the lack of additional sheets of ice which is causing 

them to not be able to bring in tournaments. Another item has been the Dakota Star 

Gymnastics (DSG) facilities. There are safety issues that might potentially cause them to 

have tournaments being pulled. Moving DSG to the All Seasons Arena wouldn’t resolve 

the problem and would free the All Seasons Arena to be used for youth basketball, 

volleyball, indoor tennis and other recreational activity.  

 

Another facility need the Park Board has found is Faris Field. The track covering is 

coming apart at several places and parking is another issue in that area. The track is 

literally coming apart.  The projects would include a two sheet ice and gymnastics arena 

and football track facility the estimated cost is $22 million to upgrade those facilities. 

Arenz reviewed the breakout of the cost. 

 

2. Update on facility needs analysis City Commission: Mayor Van Beek reflected on 

the need to start taking care of the residents of Mandan. Whether it is from the kids’ side 

through the Park District or the City side with the infrastructure of City Hall and a fire 

station.  If only City Hall was updated it would be over $5.6 million to get it to where it 

needs to be. Six different locations were looked at for potential locations for City Hall. 

The recommendation of the study that was done was to raze the church down next door to 

City Hall and to make this a downtown plaza area. The cost to do that would be roughly 

$12.5 million. Also included in that study was a new Fire Hall on the north side of 

Mandan. The cost of that facility would be approximately $2.5 million. The new Fire 

Hall would add fire protection to the north side of Mandan.  

 

At this time the public was invited to come forward with any comments. To be fair to all 

those wishing to speak, two minutes was suggested as the allotted time for comments.  

 

Wayne Papke, Mandan citizen, provided a printout of his comments to the boards and the 

public.  Even though he’s a hockey fan he wants to have the expansion done the right 

way. City Halls and Fire Stations are really “General Fund” items. As the community 

grows, the general fund grows. That’s where you buy your City Halls and Fire Halls. The 

hockey arena is unique in that the number of kids involved in hockey in the city is a small 

part of the population.  It’s hard to put a tax on something that only involves a small 

group of people. You can also get better financing off of General Obligation Bonds. 

Raising sales tax also deters businesses from coming into the city. He also requested 

clarification on the wording of the ballot. 



Minutes of March 9, 2015 

Joint Meeting-Mandan City Commission, Park Board 

Page 2 of 4 

Rich Garman, a member of the Mandan Hockey Board, came forward as a Mandan 

citizen to explain why he feels we should use the sales tax to ensure the growth of 

Mandan. These facilities will bring in tourists for athletic events and they will spend their 

money in Mandan.  

 

Brandon Leingang, a lifetime resident of Mandan, supports the sales tax as well. He feels 

the athletic facilities will be good for Mandan. For the amount of kids that play hockey, 

there is about the same amount of adults that play hockey at night. 

 

Annette Behm-Caldwell, co-owner of Open Road Honda with her husband, used her 

business and board participations to explain why she feels strongly in support of this 

development. The number one need of business owners for the past five years has been 

employees. The young people who would come to work here are looking for these 

recreational activities for themselves and their children. They want up-to-date facilities. 

This would help Mandan businesses grow.             

 

3. Discuss possible sales tax ballot language: Mayor Van Beek requested any 

suggestions from the Park Board as to whether they had a preference on the ballot 

language. President Arenz indicated that option number 1 was favored over the other. He 

explained the difference between the two selections indicating that the first selection is 

more specific and the second one leaves it more open for other possibilities. He referred 

to his commissioners for their opinions.  

 

Park Board Commissioner Knoll felt that it was better to be more specific so the public 

will know exactly what they are voting for. The other commissioners agreed that the No. 

1 option was the better one. President Arenz also thought that was the best one since it 

identifies where the funds are going. 

 

Mayor Van Beek asked the City Commissioners if they had a preference. Commission 

Rohr indicated that the calls he has received are more in favor of a separation to where 

they could vote on either the merits of the Park Board or merits of the City. They would 

rather have a choice. Park Board President Arenz requested a clarification from 

Commissioner Rohr as to whether the comments he has received are for splitting the sales 

tax by a percentage to each entity? Mayor Van Beek asked if they would like to see the 

measures separated. Commissioner Rohr explained that the comments he’s received are 

that the public would like to make a choice as to look at both issues and support which 

one(s) they like. Commissioner Rohr stated that the appropriations of funds would have 

to be identified as to what each entity would be looking at.  

 

Mayor Van Beek mentioned that they have been working on this for so long as one 

unified entity. He understands their concerns but both the City and the Park Board 

District have needs. Commissioner Rohr stated that ultimately it’s up to the voters. Park 

Board Commissioner Knoll asked what percentage sales tax would be. City 

Administrator Neubauer stated a full 1% would be needed if projects as discussed were to 

be constructed. 

 

Commissioner Laber also feels that for clarity for the public, the No. 1 option which 

identifies where the funds are going would be the better way to go. She would like to see 

it not exceed $15 million for the city’s portion and not to exceed $21 million for the Park 



Minutes of March 9, 2015 

Joint Meeting-Mandan City Commission, Park Board 

Page 3 of 4 

District. She also questioned the potential revenue loss of the sale of adult beverages if 

the School Board owns the property. Cole Higlin, Mandan Parks and Rec Director, said 

that the only reason they would need to sell concessions of adult beverages would be if 

they had the semiprofessional USHL Hockey League like Bismarck does. For the high 

school or youth programs with the dollar amount and the size of the project they are 

talking about for a $10-12 million dollar ice arena they wouldn’t be able to have the 

seating capacity needed.  

 

In regards to Faris Field, Commissioner Laber was hesitant since it’s so close to the 

Public Works existing facilities which are greatly in need of updating and additional 

space. She was looking forward and hoping they could expand the Public Works area if 

Faris Field was relocated. Park Board Commissioner Knoll stated that the reason they 

were thinking about the softball fields being down in that area was to keep the fields in 

the same location as for when there were tournaments. The teams could all be in the same 

area. Park Board Commissioner Hatzenbuhler also mentioned that it was because of the 

drainage issue.  

 

Commissioner Braun stated that he was excited about the projects for the Park Board and 

for the City because they are needed. He has also received calls from the citizens and 

feels that the input from them indicates that we need to differentiate based on “want” and 

“need”. His conclusion based on what he’s been hearing is that they need to succeed on 

their own merit. Because of the needs of both the Park Board and the City, they should be 

differentiated that way on the ballot. Park Board President Arenz expanded on that by 

stating that if that’s what the tax payers want, the Park Board is OK with that. Their goal 

initially was to identify the Park District’s needs. They were trying to be good 

“governmental neighbors” and bring in the other City entities that have facilities needs 

under one “umbrella”. Park Board Commissioner Keller indicated that she is in 

agreement with Mayor Van Beek to keep it all together on the ballot.   

 

Mayor Van Beek called Wayne Papke back up to the podium. Mr. Papke had more 

questions and brought up the fact that Faris Field already has two bond issues against it. 

He questioned the interest cost that is on the City’s portion of doing a “GO” bond versus 

doing the revenue bond? He pointed out that this ballot issue isn’t the only solution.  

 

Commissioner Laber felt that the two issues can’t be separated out because the benefit to 

the community is intermingled. For example, the gymnastics needs to be relocated before 

the City Hall issues could be dealt with. At this point she hopes they can keep them 

together even if it’s a negative vote with some people. Commissioner Braun agreed with 

that statement since the projects are needed. He also said that when they are separated it 

is up to the voters to decide what projects are primarily important for them. Park Board 

President Arenz summarized their perspective on the facility needs and the ballot 

selection. They realize that it’s a difficult decision for the city. They appreciate even 

being allowed the time to have this presented to the city. City Administrator Neubauer 

asked for clarification as to what city staff needs to bring to the City Commission 

meeting on March 17, 2015 since there is a timeline to get this on the June 9
th

 election. 

Commissioner Tibke stated that the Commission has enough information but just need to 

do some more research. Mayor Van Beek indicated that they have the Park Board’s 

recommendation on the ballot language. This matter will now be brought up on the 

March 17, 2015 City Commission agenda.  



Minutes of March 9, 2015 

Joint Meeting-Mandan City Commission, Park Board 

Page 4 of 4 

ADJOURN 

There being no further actions to come before the Board, Commissioner Rohr moved to 

adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the Board members present and the meeting adjourned at 8:03 

p.m. 

 

/s/ James Neubauer  /s/ Arlyn Van Beek 

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Reduce confusion in locating properties along the southern portion of 40
th
 Ave. SE 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

There has been difficulty locating addresses along 40
th
 Avenue SE in that portion of the street 

south of the Wastewater Treatment Plant.  Some deliveries have been directed to properties along 

South Bay Drive.  Some of the existing addresses don’t match the addressing grid and that adds 

confusion.  Also, the portion of the street south of the wastewater treatment plant is offset to the 

west from the alignment of the rest of 40
th
 Ave. SE. 

 

The city’s building official, engineer, planner, fire chief and Morton County Emergency 

Management personnel explored different options for solving this problem. 

 

It was determined that the appropriate action would be to change this portion of 40
th
 Ave. SE to 

Lakewood Dr. SE.  This would also benefit people living along Lakewood Drive SE since that 

street is difficult to find. 

 

Even though this would create a street that is both north/south and east/west, the numbering 

would closely conform to the numbering grid.  The numbering would be continuous beginning at 

the north and continuing south and then east. 

 

There are very few developed properties in this portion of 40
th
 so now is a good time to change 

the street name and house numbers. 

 

A street sign will be added where 40
th
 Ave. SE becomes South Bay Drive SE directing people to 

Lakewood Drive SE. 

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 3, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Justin Froseth 

SUBJECT: Conduct a public hearing to obtain input regarding 

the renaming of a portion of 40
th

 Avenue SE to 

Lakewood Drive SE 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 1 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Rename a portion of 40
th

 Ave. SE to Lakewood Drive SE 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Location Map 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Staff recommends approval of this street renaming. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Close public hearing, move to item Resolutions and Ordinances No. 1 and consider for adoption 

Ordinance 1198. 

 

 

 

SOUTH BAY DRIVE 

 

LAKEWOOD DRIVE  

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Rename a portion of 40
th

 Ave. SE to Lakewood Drive SE 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider the award of bid for concrete and asphalt crushing at the 

landfill. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: On February 26, 2015 bids were opened for the crushing of 

concrete and asphalt at the Landfill.  Two bids were opened with Kraemer Trucking and 

Excavating, Inc., Cold Springs, MN as the low bidder over RTS Shearing, LLC, Jamestown, ND.  

 
We do the crushing to make the oversized chunks into usable material, to be used as road base, 

material for water break repairs and temporary road surface during winter months, and material 

that can be sold to contractors for similar use.  It is important that we crush all of the concrete 

pile this year to make room for expanding the garbage site and maintain proper drainage of the 

site. Deadline for completion is May 30, 2015. 

 

This material is taken at the landfill at no charge, solely for recycling, saving space in our inert 

landfill.  We are charging $12/ton. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Bid Tab 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: $100,000 has been approved for the 2015 Budget for crushing.   

 

STAFF IMPACT: N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend to award the Concrete and Asphalt Crushing Project to 

Kraemer Trucking and Excavating, Inc. for the amount of $100,000. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to award the Concrete and Asphalt Crushing Project to Kraemer 

Trucking and Excavating, Inc. for the amount of $100,000. 

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 4, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval the award of the Concrete 

and Asphalt crushing project at the Landfill to 

Kraemer Trucking and Excavating, Inc. 

 

  

Bids No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Consider for approval the award of the Concrete and Asphalt crushing project at 

the Landfill to Kraemer Trucking and Excavating, Inc. 

Page 2 of 2 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To award a contract for bids received for the 2015 Municipal 

Sidewalk repairs throughout the City. 
 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:    On March 10 we received 1 bid on the project.  

The bid was received Four Square Concrete LLC in the amount of $45,039.50. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   1. Bid Tabulation 

                                    2. Resolution Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:   N/A   

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 
 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 

Attorney for his review. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approving the bid for the 2015-04 Municipal Sidewalk 

Project that was opened March 10 to Four Square Concrete LLC for the amount of $45,039.50. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I would move to approve awarding the bid for the Municipal Sidewalk 

Improvement Project 2015-04 to Four Square Concrete LLC for the amount of $45,039.50 and 

approve the Resolution approving contract and contractor’s bond. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 12, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider the award of bids for Municipal Sidewalk 

Improvement Project 2015-04 and approving the 

Resolution approving the contract and contractor'. 

 

  

Bid No. 2  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Consider the award of bids for Municipal Sidewalk Improvement Project 2015-

04 for 2015. 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Consider the award of bids for Municipal Sidewalk Improvement Project 2015-

04 for 2015. 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

RESOLUTION  

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 2015-04 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 

(the “City”), as follows: 

 

 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 

Sidewalk Improvement Project 2015-04 of said City, and has duly and 

publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 

 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefor as heretofore adopted 

by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 

 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 

said improvement is Four Square Concrete LLC whose bid provides for 

the construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of 

$45,039.50. 

 

 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 

enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 

prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 

provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 

said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

 

Dated this 17
th

 day of March, 2015 

 

             

President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

 

                                               

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 
 



 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider awarding bid for the Water Main Replacement Project for 

Equipment and Labor to Cofell’s Heating and Plumbing, Bismarck and Materials to Dakota 

Supply Group, Bismarck. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Public Works Department, in conjunction with the 

Engineering Department, prepared plans for a water main replacement project in the northeast 

part of Mandan, north of Main St and south of 3
rd

 St NE and west of Mandan Ave and east of 4
th
 

Ave NE.  The project was divided into 5 areas with about 3 blocks of water main in each area.  

The project is to preempt a proposed street improvement project later this year. 

 We opened 8 bids, see attached bid tab, with Taylor Excavating and Underground 

the apparent low bidder. The Taylor bids were extremely low compared to the rest, upon 

further inquiry with them on the project, they asked to withdraw their bid from the 

project, also attached.  The next apparent low bidder for Area’s A&B was Interstate 

PowerSystems, whom upon having issues with their liability insurance covering a public 

water system, respectfully withdrew their bids.  Cofell’s Heating and Plumbing is now the 

apparent low bidder for all 5 areas. 

 Bids were also opened for the Materials for the Water Main Replacement Project 

with the low bid coming from Dakota Supply Group. 

 The 2015 Water Main Replacement budget is roughly $400,000, with this number 

in mind, it is our recommendation to award Cofell’s with Area’s A, B, and E for a total 

equipment and labor cost of approximately $228,978, and award Dakota Supply Group 

with the same areas for a total materials cost of approximately $64,081.14.  We are 

recommending staying on the conservative side since the proposed street project could be 

protested out and we end up paying for the asphalt/curb replacement out of the water 

project. 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 5, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Consider awarding bids for 2015 Water Main 

Replacement Project. 

 

  

Bids #3 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 17, 2015 

Subject:  Consider awarding bids for 2015 Water Main Replacement Project. 

Page 2 of 8 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Bid Tabs, Taylor Excavating withdraw, Interstate PowerSystems withdraw, 

area map. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 2015 budged amount was $399,050.  

  

STAFF IMPACT: N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: Malcolm has reviewed. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend to award Cofell’s with Area’s A, B, and E for a total 

equipment and labor cost of approximately $228,978, and award Dakota Supply Group with the 

same areas for a total materials cost of approximately $64,081.14. 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to award Cofell’s with Area’s A, B, and E for a total equipment 

and labor cost of approximately $228,978, and award Dakota Supply Group with the same areas 

for a total materials cost of approximately $64,081.14. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 17, 2015 

Subject:  Consider awarding bids for 2015 Water Main Replacement Project. 

Page 3 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 17, 2015 

Subject:  Consider awarding bids for 2015 Water Main Replacement Project. 

Page 4 of 8 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 17, 2015 

Subject:  Consider awarding bids for 2015 Water Main Replacement Project. 

Page 5 of 8 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 17, 2015 

Subject:  Consider awarding bids for 2015 Water Main Replacement Project. 

Page 6 of 8 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 17, 2015 

Subject:  Consider awarding bids for 2015 Water Main Replacement Project. 

Page 7 of 8 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 17, 2015 

Subject:  Consider awarding bids for 2015 Water Main Replacement Project. 

Page 8 of 8 

 

 



 1 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider a cost share agreement with the City of Bismarck for a 

Housing Demand Analysis for the Bismarck Mandan Area. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  City of Mandan was asked if they were interested in 

participating in a Housing Demand Analysis to include the cities of Bismarck and Mandan. 

Mandan recently participated in a study with Morton County and Morton County Housing 

Authority. That study did not include Bismarck. It is felt that participating with the City of 

Bismarck in a study will certainly cover all bases. Mandan Morton County Study was completed 

at the end of 2013. Significant housing starts were made in 2014 and therefore this study would 

be the most up-to-date information available. After the need is determined Bismarck and Mandan 

would convene a task force of stakeholders to develop a plan to meet the identified housing 

needs and implement that plan. Bismarck issued a Request for Proposals and Commissioner 

Tibke participated in ranking the proposals. Hanna:Keelan Associates, P.C. is the recommended 

contractor. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Agreement with Hanna:Keelan Associates and Request for Proposals. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Total cost $27,000 less grant (NeighborWorks America) dollars $10,000 = 

Balance $17,000, split based on population, Bismarck 77% Mandan 23%. Mandan share $17,000 

* 23% = $3,910. General Fund  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal time 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown and Attorney Whitman have reviewed and appropriate 

changes have been made. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the attached agreement for a Housing 

Demand Analysis in conjunction with the City of Bismarck. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the between Hanna:Keelan Associates, City of 

Bismarck and City of Mandan. 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 12, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Housing Demand Analysis 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 2  



 2 

 

 

AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN 

 

HANNA:KEELAN ASSOCIATES, P.C. 

& 

CITY OF BISMARCK & CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 
 

 

This AGREEMENT is made by and between the Cities of Bismarck and 

Mandan, North Dakota (hereinafter referred to as the “Cities”) and the 

consulting firm of Hanna:Keelan Associates, P.C., of Lincoln, Nebraska (hereinafter 

referred to as "H:K").  The Cities hereby engages the services of H:K to prepare a 

Bismarck & Mandan,  North Dakota Housing Demand Analysis. 
 

I. Scope of Services 
 

1.1 H:K Responsibilities:  H:K agrees to provide the following services: 
 

A. To prepare a Bismarck & Mandan, North Dakota Housing 

Demand Analysis.  The detailed Scope of Work, Time Line and 

Cost of Services for preparing the Housing Analysis is identified 

in Attachment A, included as a part of this AGREEMENT. 
 

1.2 Cities’ Responsibilities:  To facilitate H:K's accomplishment of the services set 

forth in paragraph 1.1, above, the Cities agree to provide the following 

supportive services: 
 

A. Provide general information required to accomplish an analysis and 

profile of the demographic, housing stock and housing support 

services in each Community. 
 

B. Assist H:K in scheduling and facilitating all housing meetings and 

events associated with the implementation of the proposed Citizen 

Participation Program, as identified in Attachment A.  
 

 C. Upon request by H:K, the Cities will inform H:K as to the 

whereabouts of various data/information, necessary to complete the 

Housing Analysis. The collection of various data/information needs 

will be the sole responsibility of H:K. 

 

1.3 RFP AND PROPOSAL:  The Cities Request for Proposals (RFP) and the Proposal 

submitted by the Hanna:Keelan Associates (Proposal) are made a part of this 

Agreement and are attached as Attachment B and C respectively. The specific terms 

of this Agreement shall govern issues where they are specifically addressed otherwise 

the provisions of the RFP and the Proposal will govern. 

 

 

 



 3 

 

 

II. Compensation/Performance 
 

2.1 Payment for Services: The Cities agree to pay H:K a fee of Twenty-Seven 

Thousand Dollars ($27,000) for services rendered and expenses incurred in 

performing the responsibilities under this AGREEMENT.  Payments for services 

rendered will be made at 50, 90 and 100 percent of completion.  
 

2.2 Assignment:  This AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by H:K without prior 

written approval of the Cities.  In the absence of such written approval, any 

attempt at assignment shall render this AGREEMENT void.  
 

2.3 Indemnity:  H:K agrees to indemnify and hold the Cities harmless from all 

liabilities to third parties proximately caused by the negligent acts or omissions of 

H:K, its employees, agents or representatives. 
 

2.4 Time of Performance: H:K agrees to complete the specified services as 

described in paragraph 1.1 above by May 15, 2015.  The Cities may, at their 

discretion, extend the time for completion of this AGREEMENT upon good cause 

shown by H:K. 
 

2.5 Termination: The Cities reserve the right to terminate this AGREEMENT, 

with or without cause, upon 10 days written notice to H:K.  In the event of such 

termination, the Cities agree to compensate H:K for those items enumerated in 

Article II above, in an amount equivalent to the reasonable value of services 

rendered to the date of termination plus the actual expenses incurred. 
 

2.6 Integration and Modification:  This AGREEMENT represents the parties' 

entire agreement, and the same shall not be modified except in writing, signed by 

both parties. 
 

Signed by authorized representatives of the parties on the dates indicated. 
 

 

HANNA:KEELAN ASSOCIATES, P.C. 

 

 
 

________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 

Date       Becky J. Hanna & Timothy M. Keelan 

 

 

_________________________________ _______________________________________ 

Date       City of Bismarck, North Dakota 

 

 

__________________________________ ________________________________________ 

Date                City of Mandan, North Dakota 

 
 

 

 



 4 

 

 

Attachment A 

 

BISMARCK & MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

HOUSING DEMAND ANALYSIS 
SCOPE OF WORK, TIME LINE & COST OF SERVICES. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS & ZONING * HOUSING STUDIES * 

DOWNTOWN, NEIGHBORHOOD & REDEVELOPMENT PLANNING *  

CONSULTANTS FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS* 

------------ 
*Lincoln, Nebraska* 402.464.5383 * 

------------ 
* Becky Hanna * Tim Keelan * Lonnie Dickson, AICP * Keith Carl * 

 

M
o

n
th

 #
1

M
o

n
th

 #
2

M
o

n
th

 #
3

Scheduled Meetings/Citizen Participation Program.

Meetings with City of Bismarck Administration.

Citizen Participation; Housing "Citizen" Survey, utilizing Social Media (Survey Monkey, Constant Contact, Mind Mixer, etc.).

Community Listening Sessions & "Key" Housing Stakeholder Interviews (Housing Authority, Realtors, etc.).

Housing Demand Analysis Progress Report on Local Website.

Demographic Characteristics: 3, 5, 10 & 15-Year Projections.

Housing Trends & Projections by Income, Group Quarters, AMI Affordability, etc.

Population Commuting Patterns.

Economic Trends & Projections (Total Employment by Sector, Unemployment, Commuting Patterns, etc.)

Existing Housing Stock Analysis.

Housing Trends & Projections (Tenure, Type, Value, Vacancy Rates, etc.).

New Construction, Sales, Rental and Foreclosure Data.

Community Housing Review (Age, Condition, Type, Building Permit History, Available Infrastructure, etc.).

Analysis of Affordable Rental Housing Market, (Family, Elderly, Special Needs, etc).

Land Use & Housing Site Analysis.

Review of Vacant Land for Housing Development, both Infill and Adjacent Corporate Limits.

Review of Zoning Regulations, Building Codes, etc..

Owner/Renter & Family/Elderly Housing Sites.

Housing Market Demand.

3-, 5-, 10, & 15-Year Housing Target Demand w/ Estimated Budget.

     A. Housing Demand to meet Population Estimates.

     B. Housing Demand for Cost Burdened Households.

     C. Housing Vacancy Deficiency & Pent-Up Demand.

Housing Demand For Household Types & Income Sectors.

Housing Demand Analysis for Population Sectors (Workforce, Student, Elderly, Special Needs, etc).

Housing Rehabilitation Demand w/ Estimated Budget.

Housing Alternative Energy Systems Solutions.

Housing Action Plan.

Identification of Housing Development Programs and Funding Sources: Local, State, Federal.

Identification of Housing Activities.

Housing Recommendations by Target Population.

Housing Rehabilitation & Demolition Needs

Presentation of DRAFT Housing Demand Analysis.

Review of Housing Demand Analysis - Modifications, Changes, etc.

Presentation of FINAL Housing Demand Analysis.

Presentation to Bismarck & Mandan City Commissioners.

TOTAL COST $27,000

HOUSING DEMAND ANALYSIS;

Cities of Bismarck & Mandan, North Dakota.



 

 

Attachment B 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Housing Demand Analysis for the Cities of Bismarck and Mandan 

 
 
Cities of Bismarck and Mandan are seeking to contract for the creation of a Housing Demand 
Analysis that will help decision makers and community members develop a meaningful sense of 
the housing market as well as an understanding of key housing issues. The study should provide 
a measured assessment of present and future unmet housing demand, focusing on providing a 
deeper understanding of short-to-mid-term housing demand (3 year, 5 year, 10 year and 15 
year). The report is intended to offer community leaders a basis for thinking about community-
specific housing policy and affordable housing strategies. 
 
ABOUT THE COMMUNITIES 
The City of Bismarck is centrally located in the state of North Dakota. Bismarck is the capital of 
the State of North Dakota and the county seat of Burleigh County. It is the second most 
populous city in North Dakota after Fargo. The city's population was estimated at 67,034 in 
2013, while its metropolitan population was estimated at 123,751. Bismarck is on the east bank 
of the Missouri River, directly across the river from Mandan. The two cities make up the core of 
the Bismarck-Mandan Metropolitan Statistical Area. The city has a total area of 33.1 square 
miles. As a hub of retail and health care, Bismarck is the economic center of a large portion of 
south-central North Dakota and north-central South Dakota. The state’s capital city is largely 
influenced by the presence of government operations which is one of the area’s largest 
employers. The housing market and demand in the area is greatly influenced by a diversified 
economy and the boom in energy development in western North Dakota. 
 
The City of Mandan is separated from North Dakota’s capital city, Bismarck, only by the 
Missouri River. Located immediately to the east, Mandan is the state’s eighth largest city and 
together with Morton County accounts for about 25 percent of the Bismarck-Mandan metro 
area population. The U.S. Census Bureau estimated Mandan’s 2013 population at 19,887, up 4.5 
percent from 2012 and the Morton County population at 28,990, up 3.3 percent from 2012. The 
city is 13.9 square miles. Mandan is growing and part of a regional economy that remains 
vibrant due to diversity with positive impacts from oil, energy, agriculture, tourism, healthcare, 
government services, technology, manufacturing and processing businesses. 
 
SERVICE AREA 
The housing service area for this analysis should include both the City of Bismarck and the City 
of Mandan and the immediate surrounding area that the selected firm identifies as the housing 
market area for each city. The housing service area is an area where employment, housing 
choices and the local economy form a homogenous unit of activity. 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Housing Demand Analysis 

Page 6 of 8 

 

 6 

 

SCOPE OF WORK 
Research Questions 
1. What are the demographic and economic characteristics of households living in each 
community?  What is the income level of households living in each community now and in 
the future –  

3-5 years? 10 years? 15 years? 
2. What can each community expect with respect to economic, employment, and population 
change in  the next 3-5 years? 10 years? 15 years? 
3. Based on market information, what is the nature and extent of short-to-mid-term housing 
demand in  each community? Price range? New construction or rehab? Seniors? Families? 
4. What’s different? If the forecasts developed for this study differ from previously published 
studies for  either community and/or the region, note reasons for the divergence. 
5. Are there any innovations and new developments in the housing market that hold promise 
for the  local housing service areas? 
6. To what extent is federally subsidized housing evident in the housing service areas? What 
level of  activity can be expected in the future? 
7. What is the extent of homelessness? Upside down mortgages? Housing that does not meet 
safety and  sanitary standards? 
 
Housing Demand Analysis Outline 
Demographic Analysis 
 Population 
 Households 
 Employment 
 Age Distribution 
 Income 
 Household Tenure and Type 
Housing Data Analysis 
 Types of Housing Units 
 Age of Housing 
 Housing Conditions 
 New Construction 
For-Sale Housing Analysis 
 Housing Values 
 Interviews with Realtors 
 Subdivision Data and Vacant Land Data 
 Mobile Home Parks 
 Condominiums, Town Houses 
 Planned or Proposed Projects 
Rental Analysis 
 Comprehensive Inventory of Rental Projects (Vacancies, Rents, Amenities, etc.) 
 Interviews on Rental Trends 
 Planned and Proposed Projects 
Senior Housing Analysis 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Housing Demand Analysis 

Page 7 of 8 

 

 7 

 Data on Area Nursing Homes 
 Comprehensive Inventory of Senior Rental Projects (Vacancies, Rents, Amenities, 
Services, etc.) 
 Interviews on Senior Housing Trends and Needs 
Minimum Required Data Elements 
The Consultant selected to complete the study is free to develop specific methodology as they 
deem appropriate. However, the final document should, at a minimum, quantify the following 
data elements: 
1. Existing Housing stock 
- By tenure – rent, own 
- By type – single, condominiums, town houses, multi family, manufactured 
- By value – property values, rents 
- By age and condition 
- Vacancy rates 
2. Other Housing Issues 
- Affordable housing – Low Income Housing Tax Credit, Public Housing, Sec 8, USDA 
- Senior/Assisted living options 
- Housing market turnover/sales data 
- Building permit history (community’s experience with new construction) 
- Infrastructure capacity/challenges (if applicable) 
3. Demographics – now and future (3 yr., 5 yr., 10 yr., 15 yr.) 
- Population by age and income 
- Households by income, age, size 
- Migration patterns (if available) 
4. Economics 
- Economic base – by industry and key employer 
- Anticipated employment trends 
- Commuting patterns – employment and services (ex. education, retail, health care) 
5. Recommendations to meet needs (based on analysis of data collected) 
 
STUDY PROCESS  
The City of Bismarck Housing Demand Analysis project will be overseen by the City of Bismarck 
Administration Department. 
The primary contact from City of Bismarck will be W.C. Wocken, City Administrator.  
Phone: 701-355-1300  Email: wwocken@bismarcknd.gov 
 
Community input can be gathered in a variety of ways such as a consultant lead resident survey, 
community meetings, etc. Interim progress reports may be made for purposes of feedback. A 
final presentation to the City of Bismarck Board of City Commissioners and City of Mandan 
Board of City Commissioners will be required.  
 

TIMELINE  

Publish RFP:  November 17, 2014 
Proposals Due:  December 31, 2014 at 5 p.m. 
Select Consultant:  January 27, 2015  

mailto:wwocken@bismarcknd.gov


Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Housing Demand Analysis 

Page 8 of 8 

 

 8 

Initial Meeting with Stakeholder Committee:  TBD 
Submit First Draft for Review:  March 13, 2015 
Final Draft / All Work Products Due:  March 31, 2015 
Final Presentation of Material to City of Bismarck Board of City Commissioners and City of 
Mandan Board of City Commissioners:  Before April 30, 2015 
 

WORK PRODUCT 

The final report should be delivered to the City of Bismarck both as a PDF file and in hard copy (20 bound 

copies of final report). If the consultant makes a final presentation to the stakeholder committee, an 

electronic copy of that presentation should be provided as well. 

CRITERIA FOR EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS 

1. Technical Capabilities 

2. Experience and Performance Records 

3. Understanding of Project and Proposed Work Approach  

4. Knowledge of Regulations and Local Conditions  

5. Project Personnel Assignments and Qualifications 

6. Ability to Respond in a Timely Manner 

 

 A COMPLETE SUBMISSION WILL INCLUDE: 

- Narrative response to RFP 

- Proposed timeline for study process 

- Brief statement of qualifications, including summary of key personnel who would be assigned to the 

project 

- List of references for similar projects 

- Response to RFP limited to 20 pages 

- Cost Proposal sealed in separate envelope and marked on the outside “Cost Proposal” 

 

Responses to this RFP are due to: 

City of Bismarck  
Attn: Housing Demand Analysis RFP 
Administration Department 
PO Box 5503 
Bismarck, ND 58506-5503 
 
To be received no later than December 31, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. 

 



CONSENT#3 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
CITY 01' 

MAND AM 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

March 17, 2015 
March 11, 2015 
Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSES 

Greg Welch 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 
2014 and Expenditure Budget transfers from Fiscal 
Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 2015. 

1. To amend the Expenditure Budget for Fiscal Year 2014. 
2. To transfer Expenditure Budget balances from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 

2015. 

BACKGROUND 
The City of Mandan has funds that have expenditures exceeding their budgetary 
appropriations for the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2014; however, the City has 
sufficient revenue collections, receivables, and/or existing cash balances available in 
those funds at year-end to offset these expenditures. The expenditures have already been 
approved by the Board and therefore the formality to amend the Expenditure Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2014 is needed under NDCC 40-40-15. 

Also, according to the City's Budget Policies, departments are allowed to transfer 
Expenditure Budget balances from the prior year (2014) to the current year (2015) only for 
specific items or purposes and these transfers must be approved by the Board no later than 
March of the current year. 

ATTACHMENTS 
• 2014 Expenditure Budget Amendments 
• 2014 Expenditure Budget Transfers to Fiscal Year 2015 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 
Subject: Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 2014 and Expenditure Budget 
transfers from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 2015. 
Page 2 of2 

FISCAL IMP ACT 
• 2014 Expenditure Budget amendments = $171,605 
• 2014 Expenditure Budget transfers to Fiscal Year 2015 = $504,466 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 2014 are needed to comply with 
NDCC 40-40-15 and the Expenditure Budget transfers from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal 
Year 2015 are in accordance with the City's Budget Polices. 

RECOMMEND A TIO NS 
I. To approve the Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 2014. 
2. To approve the Expenditure Budget transfers from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal 

Year 2015. 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS 
I. Move to approve the Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 2014. 
2. Move to approve the Expenditure Budget transfers from Fiscal Year 2014 to 

Fiscal Year 2015. 



2014 EXPENDITURE BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Fund 

City's Share of Special Assessments 

Narcotics Task Force Asset 

Narcotics Task Force Grant 

BNSF Settlement 

Mandan SEP Trust 

Downtown Redevelopment 

Flood Control 

Flood Control 

Health and Safety 

Mandan Community Center Revenue Bonds 

Liberty Memorial Bridge General Obligation Bonds 

Refunding Improvement Bonds

Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter 

Purpose 

City's Share of Special Assessments 

Metro Area Narcotics Task Force 

Metro Area Narcotics Task Force 

Property Maintenance 

Professional Fees and Services 

Property Maintenance 

Wastewater Treatment Plant-

Outfall Rehabilitation Project 

Flood Control Structures 

Special Assessments 

Debt Service Charges 

Debt Service Charges 

Debt Service Charges 

Total 

Total 

$ 4,110 

$ 64,928 

$ 1,809 

$ 10,641 

$ 70 

$ 10,464 

$ 2,415 

$ 35,723 

$ 37,680 

$ 394 

$ 150 

$ 3,221 

$ 171,605 



2014 EXPENDITURE BUDGET TRANSFERS TO FISCAL YEAR 2015 

Fund Purpose Total 

General JLG Architects-Facility Needs Study $ 29,500 

General Contingencies $ 42,588 

General Finance Department-Capital Outlay $ 3,100 

General Municipal Code Recodification $ 6,235 

Highway Distribution Street Improvement District #176 $ 287,308 

Highway Distribution Street Improvement District #177 $ 44,841 

City Visitors Promotion Capital Construction Beanery Building Repairs $ 90,894 

Total $ 504,466 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider transferring excess funds from the 2014 Building 

Inspection Department Budget to the 2015 Building Inspection Department Budget account 

#128-59144 to purchase Building Dept. ICC 2015 Building Code Books for the State Building 

Code hearings and adoption. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Building Dept. 2014 Budget has an unused 

balance of $1,313.00. With the 2015 Code adoption process starting soon at the State, I would 

like to purchase the Code books as soon as possible.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Finance Director Welch recommends transferring the excess funds 

from the 2014 Building Inspection Department Budget, to the 2015 Building Inspection 

Department Budget Acct. #128-59144, which is used for purchasing books.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  No 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend transferring $1,313.00 from the 2014 Building 

Inspection Department Budget, to the 2015 Building Inspection Department Budget to purchase 

ICC Building Code Books. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to transfer $1,313.00 of excess funds from the 2014 Building 

Inspection Department Budget, to the 2015 Building Inspection Department Budget Account 

#128-59114 to purchase ICC Building Code Books.  

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 5, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Building Inspection Dept. 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim 

PRESENTER: Doug Lalim, Dept. Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider transferring excess 2014 budget funds 

from the 2014 Building Inspection Department 

Budget to the account 128-59144 in the 2015 

budget to purchase Building Department ICC 2015 

Building Code Books. 

 

  

Consent No. 4 



   

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider transferring funds from the Growth Fund 2014 

Budget to the 2015 Budget for approved economic development projects and business 

development operations. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The 2014 Budget was underspent by nearly 

$141,574.54. The vast majority, $111,566.46 was for approved economic development 

projects not completed in 2014. The remainder, $30,008.13, is due partly to the delayed 

hiring of the program coordinator until July. Under spending also resulted from projects 

planned but not completed in 2014 due to time constraints. I would like to transfer the 

following amounts to the 2015 Budget to allow for completion of certain projects and 

initiatives: 

 

SUBSIDY-OTHER (224.224.65118) - $107,291.24 

Requesting a transfer from this line item from 2014 to 2015 for the following: 

 

 Retail and Restaurant Incentive Stipend 

o Brea expansion - $4,500 (approved Sept. 2, 2014, for $6,000 to be 

provided in 12 monthly; 9 monthly payments remained for 2015). 

 Storefront Improvement Projects 

o Andra Miller, 106 11
th

 Ave NE - $30,000 (complete, payment pending 

satisfactory invoices) 

o Dot Frank, 112 Second Ave NW - $30,000 (in process, deadline June 17, 

2015) 

o Casecon Properties (Dairy Queen), 1000 E Main - $30,000 (to commence 

in 2015, deadline Nov. 18, 2015) 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 9, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: Transfer of funds from the Growth Fund 2014 

Budget to the 2015 Budget. 

 

  

Consent No. 5 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Transfer of funds from the Growth Fund 2014 Budget to the 2015 Budget. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

o Larson’s Creative Concepts, 216 W Main St — Complete. Paid in 

February 2015 in the amount of $12,791.24. 

 

Business Development O&M section 

 

 ADVERTISING/PUBLIC RELATIONS (224.224.57110) - $2,350 

Requesting to transfer unspent funds from this line item; $1,100 for joint community 

marketing projects funded (in part by Park District and School District) but not 

completed in 2014; $1,250 for an e-news bulletin and promotional items budgeted for 

but not completed or purchased in 2014.  

 

 PRINTING (224.224.57113) - $8,000 

Requesting to transfer $8,000 of unspent funds from printing projects not completed 

in 2014 due to changing needs and priorities to “Advertising and Publication 

Relations (224.224.57110) in 2015. The purpose is for production of a video 

showcasing Mandan’s sources of fun and adventure including events, permanent 

attractions, and other things to do. An external survey conducted in the fall of 2014 

identified an opportunity to improve awareness of Mandan as a place to visit. The 

budget transfer will allow for creation of a video and associated promotional clips 

where funding in the joint community marketing budget would otherwise be 

insufficient. The video would be similar to the one produced in late 2014 showcasing 

business opportunity in Mandan.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   n/a 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Finance Director Welch indicates the funding from the 2014 Budget 

is still available.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend transferring the amounts outlined from the 

FY2014 Budget balance to FY2015 Budget. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the outlined budget transfers for the Growth 

Fund economic development activities and business development operations. 



"WHE:Rto::THEWEsl'BEGJNS'' 

[Consent No. 6 

CITY OP 
MAND AX 

MANDAN CITY HALL - 205 2nd Avenue NW 
MANDAN, NORTH DAKOlA 58554 

70·1-667-3215 /1 FAX: 701-667·3223 • www.dtyofrn<indan.com 

PROCLAMATION 
NATIONAL MUSIC WEEK 

May 3-1 O, 2015 

CHY Df:PAlffMl:NTS 

ADMINISTRATION 667·321$ 
ASSf:SS!NCJOU!lDING tNSPECT!ON 667-.12.lO 
llUSINESS Of:V(LOPMENT 667-3·Ul5 
CtMnERY 667-60,H 
r;NGINHR/PlANN!NG & ZONING 667-37.?.S 
fJNANCE 667-3213 
f1RE 667-3238 
llUMAN RESOURCES 667-32!7 
LANOl'IU. 667-018~ 
MUNICIPAi. COURT 667-37.70 
POLICE (>f>7-J<ISS 
l'UIJl.IC\NQllKS 667-3?.•IO 
WASTE\rVATER rRfATMfNT 61'.>7-]273 
SPf.CIAt ASStSSM~NTS 667-3271 
UTILITY ll!LUNG Mll-J2 \ 9 
WATERTREAfMUfr 667-3:!75 

WHEREAS music plays an increasingly important role in our world today; and 

WHEREAS music is one of the most sublime of human pursuits and is subscribed to by all 
races and creeds; and 

WHEREAS music is the language of all peoples and one of the greatest forces in creating 
peace and harmony; and 

WHEREAS The National Federation of Music Clubs, dedicated to encouraging young 
musicians, to increasing musical knowledge, and to advancing American music and its 
cooperating organizations, join forces to direct attention to the dynamic influence of music 
in everyday living; 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Arlyn Van Beck, Mayor of the City of Mandan, do hereby 
proclaim the week of May 3 - May 10, 2015 to be NATIONAL MUSIC WEEK in the 
City of Mandan, No1ih Dakota 

And ask that all citizens of this community observe and take part in activities, 
recognizing the importance of music, musicians, and musical organizations to the 
cultural life of our City, State, Nation and World. 

Dated this 17'11 day of March, 2015. 

Arlyn Van Beek 
Mayor of the City of Mandan 

NMW THEME, 2015: "Music .... Heartbeat of the Soul" 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  The Mandan Fire Department has received notification 

of approval for a Homeland Security Grant award from the North Dakota Department 

of Emergency Services. We amended the 2014 fire department equipment reserve 

budget to include the Homeland Security Grant.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Our department applied to the North Dakota 

Department of Emergency Services for a 0% matching grant to purchase breathing air 

bottles. We amended the Fire Department 2014 budget to include the grant and to purchase 

breathing air bottles however; the bottles have not yet been delivered. We now request to 

amend the Fire Department 2015 budget to include the grant and air bottle purchase. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Grant notification. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Amend the 2015 fire equipment reserve budget to include $14,250 

grant revenue and $14,250 air breathing air bottle expenditure that was approved and ordered 

in 2014.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Purchase of new breathing air bottles is necessary to replace existing 

bottles that are at the end of service life dates. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   None 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend that we amend the Fire Equipment Reserve 2015 

budget to include the Homeland Security grant and purchase of breathing air bottles. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Motion to amend the Fire Equipment Reserve 2015 budget to 

include $14,250 for the purchase of 17 breathing air bottles and $14,250 revenue from North 

Dakota Department of Emergency Services Homeland Security Grant that was approved in 

the 2014 budget process. 

 

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 9, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Fire 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 

PRESENTER: Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: 2015 Budget Amendment 

 

  

Consent No. 7 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015  

Subject: 2015 Budget Amendment 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 



f,J,f.,1,~~,~~ LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT 
§ifif-1:~'1\p') ~ NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
~~$"1fW~ LICENSING SECTION 
~i/('!i~<'f;p SFN 17926 (10/2012) 

I Consent No. s 1 

·~- Type: 0 Local Permit *!RI Charity Local Permit 
Permit Number 

2015-16 
Name of Organization €&< h ..,e1' n:Jq -"'-,) 

O!iaR Lei Famil Charit Fund Raiser 
Dale{s) A\Jlhorized (Read lnstruclion 2) 

Contact Person 
Dou Fritz 

Business Phone Number 
701) 226-3202 

4112/2015 to 4112/2015 
Beginning Ending 

Mailing Address 

210 Lake St 
Clly 
Mandan 

Slate Zip Code 
ND 58554-0000 

Sile Name Site Address 
200 E Main St Sliver Dollar Bar 

City State ZIP Code County 
Mandan ND 58554-00( Morton 

Check !he Game(s) Authorized: ~Poker, Twenty-one, and Paddlewheels rnay be Conducted only by a Cha1lty Local Permit. 

OBingo ORame O CarencJar Rame D Sports Pool (BJ Pol<er~ D Twenty-one• D Paddlewheeis• 

Restric!ion: 

Requirement: For a "Charity Local PP. it" the organliaUon must file a "Report on a Charily Local Permit" w!lh the cay or county auditor illld. Otnce of 
Attorney General wlt · 30 days of !he eve 

Date 

31112015 

Please see !he instruclion 

ud!tor Printed Name of Olly or County Auditor 

Patrick B Haug 

Auditor Telephone Number 

(701) 667-3250 

-~------------~------~~~~i~n.::._ _____________ ~~--~--~-----

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE PREPRINTED ON A STANDARD RAFFLE TICKET: 

1. Name of organization; 
2. Ticket number; 
3. Price of the ticket, including any discounted price; 
4. Prize, description of an optional priz:e selectable by a winning player1 or option to convert a merchandise pnz.e to a cash prize 

that !s limited to the lesser of the value of the merchandise prize or four thousand dollars. However, if there is insufficient 
space on a tickisit to list each minor prize that has a retail price not exceeding twenty dollars, an organization may state the 
total number of minor prizes and their total retail price; 

5. For a llcensed organization, print 11office of attorney general" and license number. For an organization that has a p~rmit, print 
the aulhorizing city or county and permit number; 

6. A statement that a person Is or Is not required to be present at a drawing to win; 
7. Date and time of the drawing or drawings and, if the winning player is to be announced later, date and time of that 

announcement. For a calendar raffle, if the drawings are on a same day of the wee!< or month, print the day and time of the 
drawing; 

a. Location and street address of the drawin9; 
9. If a merchandise prize requires a title transfer involving !he department of transportation, a statement lhat a winning player is 

or is not liable for sates or use tax; 
10. If a purchase of a ticket or winning prize Is restricted to a person of minimum age, a statement that a person must be at least 

'_' _"years of age to buy a ticket, or win a prize; 
11. A statement that a purchase of the ticket is not a charitable donation; 
12. If a secondary prize is an unguaranteed cash or merchandise prize, a statement that the prize is not guaranteed to be won 

and odds of winning the prize based on numbers of chances; and 
13. If a prize is live beef or dairy cattle, horse, bison, sheep or pig, a statement that the v1inning player may convert the prize to a 

cash prize that is limited to the lesser of the market value of the animal or four thousand dollars. 



APPL.I CATION FOR A LOCAL. PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL. PERMIT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9338 (9·2009) 

Application for: O Local Permit *!Kl Charity Local Permit (one event per year) 

'. . .. n.-•·-'-' "' l\d•· ·"· 

Dean Leingang Family Charity Fund Raiser 4/12/2015 to 4/12/2015 
~ ...... _ 0,._, ___ ~ - ,, ... _,, 

"" .. .. 
Doug Fritz, Brandon Hodney Organizers (701) 226-3282 
,...;~<id "p.Ccdo 
210 Lake St 

. 
ND 51SS<-/ Mandan 

MaillAg-A0Eii:ea~ffef&fl·: -· -· ' 

' . 

~t1'W"'ofS!le 1ll/l1ere--e.,111e{s) ~!till be eo11d -· 
Silver Dollar Bar 200 E Main 

-
1

.irr€<•<1v ., 
Moit~n Mandan ND S'i>S'S'-/ 

.;heck the Gamejs) to be Con ... uc.eu; • ~ .. er, 1wen1y~o11e, snu r a-..we\., ee1s may i;e ,~o ......... c ........ omy uy a .... nan y ... ,_,cai l"'"ermit. 

QBingo QRaffie OCalendar Raffle O Sports Pool !EJ Poker• D lWenty·one • O Paddlewheels ! 

DESCRIPTION ANO RETAIL VALUE OF PRIZES TO BE AWARDED 

Game Type Description of Prize 1..i;era11 va1ue or 
Prize 

Game Type Descrfptlon of Prize 
n.01a11 vaiue or 

Prize 

rexas Hold Em Cash Payout $11,900.00 

(l.il'J'lit $12,000 par yGilf) 

Total: ~ ~ ............... "· 

ntended tlses of gaming proceeds: All pmceeds.Jo~d,.iso.lu.r'u.1h.._11wte"d"-"tocw.thuAow,l_,e.,jnugt,iaanug>;-<fa=rouil'l'Y'----------------

oes the organization presently have a state gaming liceMe? JEJ No O Yes - If "Yes," the organization is not eligible for a local permit or charity local 
ermil and should call the Office of Attorney General at 1"800"326-9240. 

-las the organizallon received a charily local permit from this or another dly or county for Iha fiscal year July 1 lhrough June 30? IRJ No 0 Yes- If "Yas,' 
he organization does not qualify for a local permit or charity local permit. 

as the organizalion rGceived a local permit from !his or anolher city or county for the fiscal year July 1 through June 30? [RI No D Yes • If nYes," 
ndicate the total valua of all prit.es previously awarded: $ . This amount Is part of th& totof prize limit of $12,000 per year. 

~ 1.QtlEITGrti"o Organization's Top Execulive Olfie.;,,1c---.._ 

\:: r"' 

Date Business Phone Number lltle 
rga~..-~~~~..L-,fffi'!~~ffii--1 



CITY OF MANDAN 
I Consent No. 9 I 

SUNDAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE PERMIT 

Date of Application: 

Name of Licensee: 

Address of Licensee: 

03-02-15 
Silver Dollar Bar 
200 E Main 
----------

Address of public facility if used: ___ _ 

State the purpose of organization: ----------------

D () f d S d () 
Sunday April 12, 2015 Leingang Fund Raiser 

ates o requeste un ay s : -----------------· 

Sunday June 7, 2015 

Time of day which the applicant desires the permit to be in effect: noon to 1 am 

Description of the rooms on the premises, which have been specifically reserved, for the 
dispensing of alcoholic beverages and dancing during the term of the permit: 

all areas of the Silver Dollar Bar 

State whether the applicant requests permission to open to the general public, and if so an 
explanation of the reasons for the request: 

04-12-15: Charity Fund Raiser Dean Leingang Family 

06-07-15: Buggies n Blues 



If applicable, estimated number of police officers necessary to provide security at the 
dance to be open to the public: 

I, the applicant, will abide to the following conditions: 

a. Alcoholic beverages may be distributed for consumption on the premises and 
Dancing may be permitted only in those rooms specifically reserved for event 
activities; 

b. Dancing and the dispensing of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only 
between the hours of twelve noon on the date specified in the permit and one 
a.m. on the following Monday; 

c. Any conditions or circumstances delineated by the Board relating to the conduct 
of the event or to the admission of the general public to the event. 

cl. The applicant as a condition to the issuance of such permit consents and agrees 
that any City police officer may enter upon and inspect the licensed premises or 
any part thereof at any time for the purpose of dete1mining compliance with the 
conditions of the permit; 

c. The permit issued under this section may not expand the scope of the class of 
alcohol license held by the applicant; 

f. An applicant which holds a Class A liquor license must supply copies of the most 
recent six month's filings of the City food and lodging taxes and allow the City to 
verify with the ND State Tax Department that said tax payments have been made. 

g. The permittee shall comply with all other applicable ordinances and laws relating 
to the use and sale of alcoholic beverages in the City. 

Commission Approval: _______ _ 

Auditor Approval: ________ _ 

$5.00 Fee per Sunday-Amount paid$ J./2.!! Receipt# _________ _ 

Copy to be filed with Mandan Police Department 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Pursuant to our change order policies, the city 

commission must consider the request as it adds an extension of time exceeding 

fifteen working days. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Delays to the project were due to change orders 

PCO 07, PCO 08, PCO 09 and PCO 10 (see attachment #1 for details).The Mandan WTP 

Phase II Optimization Change Order No. G-1 extends the substantial completion date 

from March 4, 2015 to March 22, 2015 and the final completion date from April 1, 2015 

to April 22, 2015. 

   

ATTACHMENTS:  #1 Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization Change Order No. G-1. 

   #2 Summary of Project Budget. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The change order amounts to $13,475.00 leaving a remaining 

available project funding balance of $94,844.76. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: To approve the contract change order No. G-1 for the Mandan 

WTP Phase II Optimization Project. 

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015  

PREPARATION DATE: March 11, 2015  

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Water Treatment Plant, Duane Friesz  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth  

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth,  Planning & Engineering Director  

SUBJECT: Change Order Mandan WTP Phase II 

Optimization 

 

 

  

Consent No. 10 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Change Order Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization 

Page 2 of 5 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve the contract change order No. G-1 for the 

Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization Project. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Change Order Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization 

Page 3 of 5 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Change Order Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization 

Page 4 of 5 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Change Order Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Transfer funds from the 2014 Water Treatment Plant 

budget to the 2015 Water Treatment Plant budget. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The 2014 Water Treatment Plant Capital 

budget contains $90,167 of unused balance. There are several projects the Water 

treatment Plant would like to complete in 2015. 

 

 A sewage lift station repair of $10,230.00 unable to complete due to 

weather conditions. 

 Roof repair of $2,850 unable to complete due to weather conditions. 

 Switch gear replacement and misc. electrical work $8,000 not completed 

due electrician scheduling issues. 

 Installation of a 100 horsepower Variable Frequency Drive $40,000 to 

allow for Collins Avenue Reservoir roof inspection. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  N/A 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: : Zero overall impact, however, the 2014 budget would be $61,080 

less and the 2015 budget would increase by $58,230  within account  #601.658.60310 

and $2,850 within the account  #601.658.60321 for the Water Treatment Plant 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

review  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the budget transfer of $61,080 from 

the 2014 Water Treatment Plant budget to the 2015 Water Treatment Plant budget. 

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 11, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Water Treatment Plant, Duane Friesz 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth   

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth,  Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Budget Transfer from Fiscal Year 2014 to 

Fiscal Year 2015.  

 

  

Consent No. 11 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Budget Transfer from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 2015 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the budget transfer of $61,080 from the 

2014 Water Treatment Plant budget to the 2015 Water Treatment Plant budget. 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Transfer funds from the 2014 budgets to the 2015 

budgets. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Finance Department has notified us 

that we have remaining balances that were budgeted for 2014. The remaining 

balances are outlined below.  

 

 Planning Department: Stantec – Land Use and Transportation Plan = 

$2,330 remains. 

 Highway Distribution Fund: KLJ – Mill and Overlay Projects Engineering 

Services = $21,463 remains. 

 Highway Distribution Fund: NDDOT – Mill and Overlay Project 

Construction = $84,776 remains. 

 City Sales Tax Fund: Sunset Development, Missouri Valley Addition 

Sanitary/Storm Sewer = $2,500 remains. 

 City Sales Tax Fund: NDDOT – ND 810 Memorial Bridge, Interchange to 

Expressway Bridge = $606 remains. 

 City Sales Tax Fund: Stantec – Downtown SID Engineering Services = 

$75,000 remains. 

 Water and Sewer Utility Fund: AE2S – 2014 Water System Improvements 

= $34,017 remains. 

 Planning and Engineering General Fund: General Office Operation and 

Maintenance = $4,644 remains. 

 

The last item, $4,644 remaining in the Planning and Engineering fund, is 

requested to be transferred in order to go towards the “Engineering Fees” line 

item within the Engineering budget to pay for outstanding invoices for plan 

reviews.  

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 11, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth,  Planning & Engineering Director 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth 

SUBJECT: Budget Transfer from Fiscal Year 2014 to 

Fiscal Year 2015.  

 

  

Consent No. 12 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Budget Transfer from Fiscal Year 2014 to Fiscal Year 2015 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  N/A 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: No overall impact, however, the balances in the 2014 budget would 

be transferred to the 2015 budget. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

review  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the budget transfers from the 2014 

budgets to the 2015 budgets. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the budget transfers from the 2014 budgets 

to the 2015 budgets. 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approval of the Main Street ADA Curb Ramp 

Improvements Cost Participation, and Maintenance (CPM) Agreement. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The DOT annually identifies and addresses corridors in 

the state that are not in compliance with the most recent ADA standards for handicap 

accessibility. There has been ongoing planning to make those improvements to the west side of 

Mandan’s Main Street with construction this 2015 season. The east side of Mandan’s Main 

Street is scheduled for these improvements next year.  

 

In order for the DOT to bid this project through their system, a requirement of receiving funding, 

the CPM Agreement must be agreed to. The CPM Agreement lays out which entity is responsible 

for each task of the project and is a standard DOT agreement. The local share of this project is to 

be funded by the Mandan sales tax fund.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1) CPM Agreement 

   2) Risk Management Appendix 

   3) Funding Summary Appendix 

   4) Project Cover Sheet with Map 

  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Given the classification of the corridor as being on the Secondary Regional 

System, the cost share for the city is 10%, which is estimated to be $54,018 as described on the 

Funding Summary Appendix.   

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 13, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, 

CPM Agreement 

 

  

Consent No. 13  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 2 of 12 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend the board approve the Main Street ADA Curb Ramp 

Improvements Cost Participation and Maintenance (CPM) Agreement. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements 

Cost Participation and Maintenance (CPM) Agreement. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 3 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 4 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 5 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 6 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 7 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 8 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 9 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 10 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 11 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 12 of 12 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approval of the I-94 Business loop and Memorial 

Highway signing and retro reflectivity project Cost Participation and Maintenance (CPM) 

Agreement. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The DOT continually identifies and addresses sign 

maintenance and reflectivity. For the year 2015, the DOT has identified signs needing this type 

of work in both the I-94 business loop, and the Memorial Highway corridors.   

 

In order for the DOT to bid this project through their system, a requirement of receiving funding, 

the CPM Agreement must be agreed to. The CPM Agreement lays out which entity is responsible 

for each task of the project and is a standard DOT agreement. The local share of this project is to 

be funded by the Mandan sales tax fund.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1) CPM Agreement 

   2) Local Scope of Work Map  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The city’s cost share of this project as stated in agreement is estimated to be 

$1,112.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend the board approve the I-94 Business loop and Memorial 

Highway Signage Improvements Cost Participation and Maintenance (CPM) Agreement.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the I-94 Business loop and Memorial Highway 

Signage Improvements Cost Participation and Maintenance (CPM) Agreement. 

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 13, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: I-94 Business loop and Memorial Highway 

Signage Improvements, CPM Agreement 

 

  

Consent No. 14  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 2 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 3 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 4 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 5 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 6 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 7 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 8 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Improvements, CPM Agreement 

Page 9 of 9 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: 

To request the transfer of funds from Sewerline Maintenance, Solid Waste and Cemetery 

2014 Budgets to their respective 2015 Budgets for incomplete projects from 2014. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

Sewerline Maintenance: 

 On October 7, 2014 the board approved the purchase of a lift station pump for 

Terra Vallee lift station due to a pump failure, meanwhile the second pump at 

Terra Vallee failed requiring a temporary fix to the pump with a hole in it and the 

need to purchase another pump for the lift station.   

These pumps needed to be ordered right away, they are a specialty pump so 

bidding was not an option.  We would ask for Commission approval for this 

purchase as an emergency under MMC Section 3-01-04(1) since the purchase 

price of each pump exceeded $25,000 which then requires competitive bids under 

MMC Section 3-01-03(2). ($57,510) 

 The Missouri Dr SE storm sewer lift station upgrade was part of the 2014 Budget 

of which pumps were purchased, but the control panel ordered is still not ready 

yet. ($28,000) 

Solid Waste: 

 Additional high fencing was budgeted in 2014, the high fence protects the 

surrounding properties from blowing paper, plastic.  The fence will be constructed 

this spring. ($5,000) 

 Concrete repairs on the south side of the transfer station was also budgeted in 

2014, a number of companies looked at the project but declined to attempt to 

repair.  The spalling of the concrete has made it difficult to maneuver the 

compaction boxes without damaging the rollers on them.  We expect to bid it out 

and see if we have someone interested. ($70,000) 

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 6, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works Dept. 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Transfer of funds from the Public Works 

Department 2014 Budget to the 2015 Budget 

 

  

Consent Agenda #15 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Transfer of funds from the Public Works Department 2014 Budget to the 2015 

Budget 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Cemetery: 

 Grounds Maintenance Building was approved by the board with construction 

starting in 2015. ($804,410) 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

None 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Finance Director Welch has indicated the proposed transfers can be 

supported from their 2014 Budgets as follows: 

 601.661.62212 - $57,510 

 601.661.62112 - $28,000 

 620.620.62210 - $5,000 

 620.620.62210 - $70,000 

 208.208.62111 - $804,410 

 

STAFF IMPACT: 

None 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: 

Malcolm has reviewed. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

To approve the purchase of the pumps at the Terra Vallee Lift Station as an emergency 

and approve the Transfer of funds from the Public Works Department 2014 Budget to the 

2015 Budget as proposed. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the purchase of the pumps at the Terra Vallee Lift Station as an 

emergency and the Transfer of funds from the Public Works Department 2014 Budget to 

the 2015 Budget as proposed. 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  The Mandan Police Department is requesting 

approval for a transfer of partial budget balances from the 2014 budget into the 

current 2015 budget.    

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Mandan Police Department has been 

understaffed for an extended period of time due to turnover and limited number of 

applicants.  In an effort to attract experienced police officers, we are proposing to increase 

the starting salary for new officers to match 100% of the City of Bismarck’s, along with 

the ability to offer a higher starting salary for applicants with training and experience.   

 

Adjusting the starting salaries for newly hired police officers will also require some 

adjustments to the salaries of existing staff so that salaries are equitable between new 

hires and existing staff.  The salary adjustments would be made in a manner similar to 

newly hired officers pending approval of the chief. 

 

We are requesting a transfer of $77,787.00 from 2014 unexpended Salaries and Benefits 

into the 2015 Salaries & Benefits budget.     

 

In October, 2014 the departments two Youth Workers attended training in California 

certifying them to teach an offense specific curricula that included shoplifting, drugs & 

alcohol, truancy, cognitive life skills, anger management, dealing with high risk offenders 

and other misdemeanor offenses.  The cost for the training and travel was shared between  

the Mandan School District, Morton County Sheriff’s Dept. and the Mandan Police Dept. 

 

Each program has a comprehensive facilitator guide containing instructions for each 

workbook component.  Each curricula subject taught has a workbook which is provided 

to each attendee.  Subject workbooks were ordered in late 2014 and were received after 

the start of 2015 budget cycle. Our startup cost for workbooks was $1,200.00 which was 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 9, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Dennis A. Bullinger 

PRESENTER: Chief Dennis A. Bullinger 

SUBJECT: 2015 Budget Amendment, Transferring Budget 

Balances From the 2014 Budget onto FY 2015.  

 

  

Consent No. 16  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: 2015 Budget Amendment, Transferring Budget Balances From the 2014 Budget 

onto FY 2015   

Page 2 of 2 

not a planned 2015 expenditure. I request your approval in the transfer of $1,200.00 from 

the 2014, O&M budget balances into the police department training budget, 121-5516 for 

2015. 

 

Both the police department and fire department were approved shared funding of 

$15,794.00 in the Alarm-Equipment Reserve account for FY 2014, to pay for installing 

Computer Aid Dispatching (CAD) software and licensing fees.  The installation was only 

partially completed and it is requested that the balance of $10,619.00 be transferred into 

the 2015 Alarm & Equipment Reserve account for FY 2015.   

 

With the addition of a Code Enforcement position which will be under the supervision of 

the police department, will be housed at the Law Enforcement Center.  We currently do 

not have a desk and are in need of purchasing one.  Cost for a desk is $400.00.  I’m 

requesting the cost, $400.00 be transfer from the police department 2014 budget into the 

2015 budget.           

           

 ATTACHMENTS: N/A       

   

FISCAL IMPACT:  Transfers; 

 

 $77,787.00  from Salaries & Benefits, 2014, into 2015  

     1,200.00  from O&M, 2014, into FY 2015   

                                      10, 619.00  from Police-Fire Alarm & Equipment into FY 2015            

                                            400.00  from O&M, 2014 into FY 2015                           

                                       90,006.00                         

 

STAFF IMPACT: N/A  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve the budget amendment request of the Police 

Department, in transferring $90,006.00 from their 2014 budget balances into their current 

FY 2015 budget.            

 

 

 



I Consent No. 17 I 

___ Cll Y Dl'!'ARl,\.U-NJ'S 

ADMINISTR1\TION (,(,7. 1215 
ASSl:SSINCIBUIUllNG INSl'l:CltON hbl·.J/. lO 

"W11ERET11r::WF:STBEGINS" 

WHEREAS, 
violence; and 

WHEREAS, 

NIAN DAN CITY I IALL - 205 2nd Avenue N\IV 

Nlt\NDAN, NC)RTH DAKCYlA :iBSS1\ 
70 I -()(,7-321 S • /AX: 701-667-J.?!.J • www.cityo(rn;indan.com 

PROCLAMATION 

BUS!Nl:SS lJl:Vf.LOl'Mt=N ! 
CFMEl[RY 
[NCilNU:R/f'l.1\NNIN(; & ZON!N(i 
flNANCf 
flR[ 
! IUMAN Rl·SOtmci:s 
lANll!'lt! 
MUNICl!'1\I. COUR f 
l'OllCl 
l'l!Bl.ICWORKS 
WASH.WAI LR rRU\JMl:Nr 
Sl'ECl1\I_ ASSl:SSMrNrS 
UllUIY l\IU ING 
\.YAI !:R lR!-AT,\.\l'N I 

Mandan docs not have a clay to commemorate and encourage non-

Other cities have established clays/week to celebrate non-violence; and 

WHEREAS, Mandan values and strives for neighborhoods free from the hannfol 
effects of violence; and 

WIIEREAS, 
and 

Mandan prides itself on being a leader and example to other communities; 

WI IEREAS, Day Without Violence is committed to having each city within North 
Dakota proclaim a citywide day without violence on September 29; and 

WHEREAS, Day Without Violence is committed to having each state proclaim a 
statewide clay without violence on or about September 30, and 

WHEREAS, Day Without Violence is committed to having the United States proclaim 
a nationwide clay without violence on October I, to be known as the National Day Without 
Violence; and 

WHEREAS, North Dakota, along with the rest of these United States, can join with 
other nations to celebrate, on October 2, the United Nations International Day of Non-Violence. 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Arlyn Van Beck, Mayor of the City of Mandan, do hereby proclaim 
Tuesday, September 29, 2015, as the 

"MANDAN DAY WITHOUT VIOLENCE" 

Signed this 17'11 clay of March, 2015. 

Attest: 

James Neubauer City Administrator 

Arlyn Van Beck, President 
Board of City Commissioners 

667-3·185 
66/.(,(l·M 
667·J7.l~) 

66i'·J2 IJ 
(,(,1._pan 
66/·J?.17 
6(,f.{)llH 
(,C,/-l2i'O 
f>67-J•IS5 
(,6/-JJ.•IO 
M>l·.Jlll\ 
(,(,7-Hn 
r,6/·J:!l'J 
Ml7-Jn"> 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider naming a conference room in City Hall. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Assessing/Building Inspection departments 

have moved offices from their northeast City Hall location to former Morton County 

Library location in the southwest corner of City Hall. The former Assessing/Building 

Inspection area has been converted into a conference room. 

 

The American Legion and VFW meet in City Hall once a month. At a Management Team 

meeting it was suggested we ask those groups what they would like to have this meeting 

room named. Both groups suggested Veterans Conference Room, Veterans Room or 

Veterans Meeting Room, any of which would be fine. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   n/a 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  All names would be appropriate; however, Veterans 

Conference Room would be the recommendation. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to name the conference room in the northeast corner of 

City Hall “Veterans Conference Room”. 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 12, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Naming Conference Room City Hall 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 18 



 

 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider an Amendment to the Longfellow Park 

maintenance agreement between the City of Mandan and Mandan Park District. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  City Commission approved an Amendment to 

North Dakota Department of Transportation Project SS-TES-1-094(107)920 (Richard M. 

Longfellow Veterans Park) on March 3, 2017 which in essence provides an additional 

two acres to the south of the existing Longfellow  Park for additional green space.  

 

The Mandan Park Board approved an amendment to the Longfellow Park Maintenance 

Agreement on March 9, 2015. This agreement provides for the City Mandan to provide 

development costs for the park and that the Park District will be responsible for the 

maintenance, insurance, and replacement of damaged items. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Addendum to Lease Agreement Longfellow Park 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  City Attorney Brown has reviewed the document with no changes 

suggested. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approving the amended maintenance agreement 

with the Mandan Park District regarding Longfellow Park. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the amended maintenance agreement with 

the Mandan Park District regarding Longfellow Park. 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 13, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Amendment to Longfellow Park Maintenance 

Agreement 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 19 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Amendment to Longfellow Park Maintenance Agreement 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a recommendation by the Mandan Growth Fund 

(MGF) Committee regarding proposed revisions to the committee’s general policy 

guidelines. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Commissioner Shauna Laber had previously 

requested that the MGF review its policy guidelines to assure harmony with existing 

programs. At a March 5, 2015, meeting, the MGF discussed an update to the general 

purpose section to better encompass the definition of economic development by 

addressing business retention and expansion, or in other words retaining and expanding 

jobs, in addition to creating new jobs through new business recruitment. The proposed 

revisions also add the purpose within economic development of improving quality of life. 

 

The proposed changes also note the establishment of the Retail and Restaurant Incentive 

program in 2009 and delete language indicating that funds would not be used for retail 

activities given the broad community input received in the last decade about the 

importance of expanding Mandan’s retail sector. 

 

The MGF asked that staff assist with updating and simplyfing the general application 

form to better fit with its policies by addressing other economic benefits beyond jobs. 

This will be accomplished at a future meeting. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  MGF General Policy Guidelines with recommended revisions.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  None 

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 6, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development and Communications 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development and 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development and 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: MGF Recommendation About Policy Updates 

 

  

New Business No. 2i  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: MGF General Policy Update 

Page 2 of 5 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  City Attorney Malcolm Brown was in attendance at the meeting 

where the committee reviewed and recommended revisions to the policy guidelines. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Mandan Growth Fund Committee unanimously (8-0) 

recommended approval of the revisions as presented to the general policy guidelines. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the recommended revisions as presented to 

the Mandan Growth Fund Committee’s general policy guidelines. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: MGF General Policy Update 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: MGF General Policy Update 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: MGF General Policy Update 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a recommendation by the Mandan Growth Fund 

(MGF) Committee regarding an application for an interest buy-down by Pletan 

Properties, LLC/Action Motor Sports, Inc. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  At a March 5, 2015, meeting, the MGF reviewed 

an application for an interest buy down of permanent financing for an expansion project 

utilizing the Bank of North Dakota Flex PACE program. The applicant is seeking the 

maximum buy down amount of $153,846. The Bank of North Dakota will provide 65 

percent or $100,000 of the amount, with the local community required to provide 35 

percent or $53,846. The buy-down is on a principal amount of $2,287,017. Total project 

financing is $3,165,700. 

 

The project involves permanent financing for a new building owned by Pletan Properties 

leased for a major expansion of Action Motor Sports, owned and operated by Dwight and 

Lori Pletan. The business is currently located at 1417 39
th

 Avenue SE, just off Memorial 

Highway near the Lonesome Dove. The project involved the purchase of 3.9 acres of 

property at a location now addressed as 1400 Action Drive SE, which is off Memorial 

Highway between Circle Diamond Ranch Supply and the new Cenex. The Pletans are 

constructing a 32,478 sf retail and shop building and a 12,250 sf warehouse building for 

inventory. 

 

Action Motor Sports sells and services ATVs, snowmobiles, side by sides, dirt bikes, 

street bikes and scooters in the lines of Polaris, Suzuki and most recently adding the 

Indian line of motorcyles, plus related accessories and apparel. They have been in 

business 24 years, nearly all in Mandan. The applicants anticipate adding seven new full-

time positions in five years. They believe the more visible and larger location will drive 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 6, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development and Communications 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development and 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development and 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: MGF Recommendation on Interest Buy-Down 

Application 

 

  

New Business No. 2ii  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: MGF Recommendation for Interest Buy-Down Application 

Page 2 of 2 

 

sales increases that will result in an increase in their collections of the local 1 percent 

sales tax. They report that their collections increased 50% from 2013 to 2014 reaching 

$18,000. They anticipate a 45 percent increase for 2016 to reach $26,000 annually. There 

will also be a significant increase in their property tax payments with the new buildings. 

From a standpoint of retail competitiveness, the MGF recognized that other motor sports 

businesses in Mandan had previously benefitted from the new and expanding business 

property tax exemption no longer available for retail use as a result of 2013 legislation. 

ATTACHMENTS:  The application is available upon request.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The Growth Fund balance as of Feb. 28, 2015, for undesignated 

economic development projects is $562,912. The buy-down will require a local match of 

$53,846, recommended to be structured as a loan, with an interest rate of 2 percent to 

beginning accruing after the two-year buy-down period ends and repayable within two 

years thereafter, for a total maximum loan length of four years. The LCRDC will 

administer and service the loan for the City of Mandan for a 1 percent origination fee and 

all hard costs to be paid by the borrower and a 1 percent servicing fee on payments 

collected after the buy-down period ends.  

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  City Attorney Malcolm Brown was in attendance at the MGF 

meeting for the review and consideration of the application. A separate agreement will be 

proposed with the Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council for administration 

and servicing of interest buy-downs structured as loans. 

 

The applicant will need to enter into a business incentive agreement with the Bank of 

North Dakota and City of Mandan and will need to submit an annual jobs verification 

report for five years after receipt of the interest buy-down. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The MGF voted 6-0 (with two members abstaining due to client 

relationships) to recommend approval of the interest buy-down with a local match of 

$53,846 to be structured as a loan repayable within two years after the buy-down period 

with a 2 percent interest rate. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the interest buy-down for Pletan Properties 

LLC/Action Motor Sports, Inc. with the local match of $53,846 to be structured as a loan 

with the term and rate as recommended. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a proposal from the Lewis and Clark Regional 

Development Council (LCRDC) for administration and collection services for a proposed 

loan. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  City of Mandan staff do not have the expertise in 

commercial lending to administer and provide collection services for the loan 

recommended by the Mandan Growth Fund Committee for the Flex PACE interest buy-

down for Pletan Properties. The LCRDC has provided such services for Mandan Growth 

Fund loans in the past and is willing to do so again.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Proposed contract for loan administration and collection services.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The LCRDC proposes the borrower pay a 1 percent origination fee 

and all hard costs associated with closing the loan and additionally would charge a fee of 

1 percent per annum for the outstanding principal to the borrower. The City would retain 

any interest for a rate above 1 percent. There would be no prepayment penalty. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Alleviated. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  City Attorney Malcolm Brown has reviewed the proposed contract. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the proposed contract. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the contract with the Lewis and Clark 

Regional Development Council for administration and collection services for a loan to 

Pletan Properties.  

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 12, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development and Communications 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development and 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development and 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: Agreement for loan administration and servicing 

 

  

New Business No. 3  



CONTRACT FOR COLLECTION SERVICES 
  

This agreement is made this  ____ day of  ______               , 2015, by and between the City of 

Mandan, 205 2
nd

 Avenue, NW, Mandan, North Dakota (hereinafter referred to as "City"), and 

Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council, 200 1
st
 Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota, 

North Dakota (hereinafter referred to as "Council"). 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to have Council perform certain origination, collection, 

and administrative functions with respect to the loan provided by the City to Pletan Properties, 

LLC (herein after referred to as “Borrower”); 

 

WHEREAS, the Council has prior knowledge and experience relating to the Borrower, revolving 

loan fund management, origination of loan documents collection, administration and servicing of 

loan programs.    

 

NOW THEREFORE, for aforementioned consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the undersigned hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

The Council will provide the following services: 
 

1. Council will prepare all loan and security documents as required by the terms and 

conditions set forth by the City of Mandan.  Borrower will be assessed one percent (1%) 

of the loan amount for origination fees and will be required to pay any hard costs, 

including but not limited to security filing fees, lien searches, and credit report fees.   

 

2. Council will maintain all security filings, collateral listings, insurance documentation and 

other documents and filings as may be required in the loan documents. 

 

3. Council will prepare and deliver to the Borrower a "coupon book" indicating dates 

payments are due and the amount due or provide monthly billing statement to the 

Borrower based upon the preference of the Borrower. 

 

4. Borrower will make all payments payable to Council. 

 

5. All loan payments received from the Borrower shall be deposited by Council in a FDIC-

insured institution.  Payments received from the Borrower will be tracked separately from 

payments received from other borrowers. 

 

6. Council will mail or deliver to the City a check for the full amount received from the 

Borrowers less the amount allowable to be retained by the Council under terms of this 

agreement.  Council shall send to City documentation of payments made.  Payments 

received from Borrowers between the 1
st
 and 31

st
 of the previous month will be submitted 

to the City prior to the 15
th
 of the month subsequent month. 

 

7. Council shall receive from and review all reports from the Borrower, such as financial 

reports, as may be required by the loan documents and by the City for purposes of the 

loan, and shall deliver copies of said reports to the City as may be required. 

 



8. Council shall provide Grantee with periodic reports, at least annually, of the status of the 

loan and shall provide such necessary information and account status to any legal 

representative retained by the City for purposes of collection of any loans. 

 

9. Council shall provide limited assistance with respect to the collection of past-due loan 

payments.  Said limited assistance may be as follows: 

 

a. As soon as is practical after payments are ten (10) days late, Council will send a 

reminder notice to the Borrower. 

 

b. A late fee of 15% of the payment amount shall be assessed to the Borrower upon 

the payment being ten (10) days past due.  Collection of late fees shall be at the 

sole discretion of the Council.  Council shall retain all late fees collected. 

 

c. As soon as is practical after payments are thirty (30) days past due, Council will 

attempt to contact the Borrower by telephone or other means to determine the 

cause of late payment and if any assistance is needed. 

 

d. If not already done, and as soon as is practical after payments are sixty (60) days 

late, Council will attempt to visit with the Borrower in-person. 

 

e. The Grantee will be informed by Council in writing if the Borrower is more than 

ninety (90) days past due. 

 

f. At any time during the life of the loan, Council will attempt to provide technical 

assistance to the Borrower as may be requested by the Borrower or as may be 

determined necessary by the Council or by the City. 

 

 f. If situations arise that may require any changes or amendments to the loan 

agreements, Council will confer with the Borrower and present to the City its 

recommendations, including terms for work-out agreements and other, as may be 

advisable.  If approved by the City, Council will assist in preparing or presenting 

such proposed changes to the City for its approval. If such changes or 

amendments are approved by the City, Council will prepare all necessary 

documents. 

 

 g. The City shall be responsible to determine when, or if, legal action shall be 

initiated on any loan for default or breach of contract and for all costs and 

expenses related to or incurred in such legal proceedings. If legal action is 

initiated, Council will make available to the City or to any legal representative 

retained by the Grantee for purposes of collection on any loans all documents and 

other information it may have related to the loan. 

 

13.  As compensation for its services, Council shall charge a fee of 1% per annum of the 

outstanding principal to the borrower..  In the event this agreement is terminated by either or both 

parties, Council shall be entitled to receive compensation based on the interest paid from the date 

of the agreement to the date of termination. 

 

14.  The City accepts all risks with the enforceability and collect ability of the loan, and it shall 

have sole responsibility for program evaluation, approval and accountability. 

 



15.  Servicing and collection responsibilities of the Council shall commence upon the date of 

closing and terminate automatically once the loan is repaid in full or, unless otherwise mutually 

agreed upon by both parties, at such time as any unpaid principal balance has been referred by the 

City for formal legal proceedings. Upon termination, Council shall provide the City with a report 

of the status of the loan payments made thereupon. 

 

16.  This agreement may be amended or terminated for cause or by mutual consent according to 

the following: 

 

 a. If the City believes that Council is in breach of the terms of this agreement, the 

City shall provide Council with written notice specifying all defaults.  Council 

shall have thirty (30) days to cure such defaults or to establish that no default 

exists. If the defaults are not cured within 30 days, the City may terminate this 

agreement. 

 

 b. By mutual consent, this contract may be amended or terminated by instrument 

and signatures of both parties. 

 

17.  Council has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing services 

under this contract. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any contractual relationship 

with the City. None of the work or services covered by this contract shall be sub-contracted 

without prior written approval of the City. 

 

16.  Council will maintain and make available all records pertaining to the above services and 

activities in accordance with and for periods of time as required by the City and federal law and 

regulations.  During such time, and for sixty (60) days thereafter, the City may take possession of 

said records upon written request. 

 

19.  This agreement shall not be deemed to create a joint venture relationship or principal-agent 

relationship between the City and Council.  At all times material, Council shall be deemed an 

independent contractor of the City. 

 

20.  This agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of North Dakota. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

City of  Mandan     Lewis and Clark Regional  

   Development Council 
_________________________________            ________________________________ 

By:  Arlyn Van Beek, Mayor  By: Brent Ekstrom, Executive Director 

 

                  

Date  Date 

 

 

_________________________________ 

By:  Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

             

Date 



NEW BUSINESS #4 AND RESOLUTIONS #2 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

March 17, 2015 
March 12, 2015 
Finance 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC 
Sale of $4,525,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2015, Series A. 

To award the sale of $4,525,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series 
A for the purpose of refunding the City's Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2007, 
Series B. 

BACKGROUND 
The refinancing of the old Bonds is necessary to take advantage of the lower 
interest rates with the sale of the new Bonds. The following special assessment 
districts are affected as a result of the refinancing: 

• Street #137-Area A 
• Street #137-Area B 
• Street #138-Area C 
• Street #138-Area D 
• Street #139 
• Street #140 
• Street #141-Area A 
• Street #141-Area B 
• Street #143 
• Storm Sewer #26 
• Sewer#30 
• Water and Sewer #48-Area B 
• Water and Sewer #50 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 
Subject: Sale of $4,525,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series A. 
Pa e 2 of 2 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Refunding Summary 
• Debt Service Comparison 
• Official Statement cover page 
• Credit Rating Report (Moody's Investors Service) 
• Resolution Awarding Sale 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The total Net Present Value Benefit (NPV) savings is estimated to be $352,284 
or 7.925%. This savings is net of the issuance costs. A common method to 
determine if the refunding is appropriate is that the savings, net of all issuance 
costs, should be at least 3% to 5% as a NPV percentage of the refunded bonds. 

The net savings from the refinancing will be passed on to the balances owed by 
the special assessment districts indicated above through lower interest rates 
effective May 1, 2015. 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Steve Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, will prepare the legal opinion. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution Awarding Sale of $4,525,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2015, Series A. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution Awarding Sale of $4,525,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series A. 



$4,525,000 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of2015 

Current Refunding of Series 2007B 

Refunding Summary 
Dated 03101/20151 Delivered 03/01/2015 

Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds $4,525,000.00 

Total Sources S4,525,000.00 

Uses Of Funds 
Deposit to Current Refunding Fund 4,445,000.00 
Total Underwriter's Discount (I.250%) 56,562.50 
Costs of Issuance 20,000.00 
Rounding Amount 3,437.50 

Total Uses S4,525,000.00 

Flow of Funds Detail 

State and Local Government Series (SLGS) rates for 
Date ofOMP Candidates 

Current Refunding Escro\v Solution Method Gross Funded 
Total Cost of Investments $4,445,000.00 
Total Dra'vs $4,445,000.00 

Issues Refunded And Call Dates 

Mandan RIB 20078 510112015 

PV Analysis Summary {Net to Net) 

Net PY Cashflow Savings@ 2. I 55%(AIC) 348,846.73 

~ 
ContinS:encr or Roundin~ Amount 3,437.50 + 
Net Present Value Benefit $352,284.23 

+ Net PV Benefit I $4,445,000 Refunded Principal 7.925%+ 

Bond Statistics 

Average Life 4.038 Years 
Average Coupon 1.7204752% 

Net Interest Cost (NIC) 2.0299968o/o 
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Pu~oses 1.7126352% 
True Interest Cost (TIC) 2.0383070% 
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 2.1548364% 

Ref15 Mandan RIB20078 pr I SINGLE PURPOSE I 1211712014 I 11:41 AM 

Dougherty & Company LLC 
Public Finance Page 1 



$4,525,000 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of2015 

Current Refunding of Series 20078 

Debt Service Comparison 

Date Total P+I Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings 
05/0112015 - - - -
05/01/2016 780,722.50 780,722.50 833,675.00 52,952.50 
05/01/2017 751,027.50 751,027.50 806,475.00 55,447.50 
05/0112018 724,817.50 724,817.50 779,275.00 54,457.50 
05/01/2019 696,777.50 696,777.50 750,475.00 53,697.50 
05/01/2020 657,027.50 657,027.50 711,675.00 54,647.50 
05/0112021 630,867.50 630,867.50 683,325.00 52,457.50 
05/01/2022 598,162.50 598,162.50 653,125.00 54,962.50 

Total S4,839,402,50 S4,839,402.50 $51218,025.00 5378,622.50 

PV Anal~sis Summary (Net to Net) 

Gross PV Debt Seivice Savings 348,846.73 

Net PV Cashflow Savings@ 2.155%(AIC) 348,846.73 

+- Contingency or Roundin~ Amount 
Net Present Value Benefit 

3,437.50-* 
$352,284.23 

~ Net PV Benefit I $4,445,000 Refunded Principal -- 7.925% +-
Average Annual Cash FIO\V Savings 52,831.05 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date 3/01/2015 
Refunding Delivery Date 3/01/2015 

Ref15 Mandan RIB2007B pr I SINGLE PURPOSE I 1211712014 I 11:41 AM 

Dougherty & Company LLC 
Public Finance Page4 



NEW ISSUE I NON-BANK QUALIFIED Rating: Moody's"_" 
Sec "Rating" herein 

111is Document does not constitute aii of/<:r to sett the Bonds in any Slate or otherjurisdiction to any person to whom ii is tmkm'litf to make 
such offer ill such Slate or jurisdiction. No deafer, salesperson, or any other person has been authori=ed to give any information or 10 make any 
representalio11 other than those contained herein in connection with the offering of the Bonds. and if given or made. such information or 
representation must not he relied upon. 

CITY OF MANDAN 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

$4,525,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of2015, Series A 

Bonds Dated: April I, 2015 Principal Due: May 1, as sho\vn bclo\v 

The Bonds will be in fully registered form in the denominations of $5,000 or any whole multiple thereof. 
Interest will be payable on May I and November I, commencing November I, 2015. The Bonds will be 
issued as fully registered Bonds without coupons and, when issued, will be registered in the name of Cede & 
Co., as nominee of The Deposito1y Trust Company ("DTC"). DTC will act as securities deposito1y of the 
Bonds. Individual purchases may be made in book entty form only, in the principal amount of $5,000 and 
integral multiples thereoC Purchasers will not receive ce1tificates representing their interest in the Bonds 
purchased. (See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein.) Starion Bond Services of Bismarck, North Dakota will 
serve as registrar. 

Maturitv 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 705,000 
690,000 
670,000 
650,000 
620,000 
605,000 
585,000 

Interest 
Rate Yield CUSIP No. 

Bonds maturing in 2021 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption and prepayment, at the option of the 
City, on May I, 2020, and any date thereafter, in inverse order of maturities and by lot within any maturity, 
at par plus accrued interest. 

In the opinion of Steven L. Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, the interest to be paid on the Bonds will not be 
includable in gross income of the recipient for United States or North Dakota income tax purposes. 
Interest on the Bonds will not be treated as a preference item in calculating the federal alternative minimum 
taxable income of individuals and corporations (see "Tax-Exemption" herein). The Bonds are not "qualified 
tax-exempt obligations" under Section 265 (b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. 

DOUGHERTY & COMPANY LLC 

90 South Seventh Street, Suite 4300 
Minneapolis, MN 55402-4108 

612/376-4000 

The Date of this Official Statement is _____ , 2015. 



Moo DYS 
INVESTORS SERVICE 

New Issue: Moody's assigns A1 to Mandan, ND's GO Ref. Bonds Ser. 2015A 

Global Credit Research - 11 Mar 2015 

Al rating applies to $41.SM of post-sale GO debt 

MANDAN (CITY OF) ND 
Cities (including Towns, Villages and Townships) 
ND 

Moody's Rating 
ISSUE RATING 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series A A1 

Sale Amount $4,525,000 

Expected Sale Date 03/25/15 

Rating Description General Obligation 

Moody's Outlook NOO 

NEW YORK, March 11, 2015 --Moody's Investors Service assigns an A1 rating to the City of Mandan's (ND) $4.5 
million Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series A Concurrently, Moody's maintains the A1 rating on the 
city's outstanding General Obligation Unlimited Tax (GO) debt. Post Sale, the city will have $41.5 million of GO 
debt outstanding. 

SUMMARY RATING RATIONALE 

The A 1 rating reflects the city's moderately sized and favorably located tax base adjacent to the state capital, 
Bismarck (Aa1 ); rapidly growing community driven largely by the oil industry boom; sound financial profile 
supported by healthy General Fund reserves and positive growth in major revenue streams; and an elevated debt 
and fixed cost burden with future debt plans. 

OUTLOOK 

Outlooks are generally not applicable for local government credits with this amount of debt outstanding. 

WHAT COULD MOVE THE RATING UP: 

- Significant reduction in debt levels 

- Substantial reduction in annual fixed costs 

- Improvement in the city's resident income profile 

WHAT COULD MOVE THE RATING DOWN: 

- Further leveraging of the tax base 

- Deterioration in operating reserves or liquidity 

- Increased fixed costs 

STRENGTHS 

- Strong regional economy marked by low unemployment rates, growing valuations, and healthy residential and 
commercial building activity 



- Healthy reserve levels with revenue raising flexibility 

CHALLENGES 

- Rapid pace of growth may pose significant capital and infrastructure challenges 

- Elevated debt burden and high level of fixed costs 

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS 

Recent developments are incorporated in the Detailed Rating Rationale. 

DETAILED RATING RATIONALE 

ECONOMY AND TAX BASE: MODERATELY SIZED TAX BASE LOCATED NEAR STATE CAPITAL; 
BENEFITS FROM ENERGY SECTOR EXPANSION 

The City of Mandan's tax base will continue to grow given the elevated demand for housing and commercial 
properties, low unemployment rate, and proximity to both the state capital and energy exploration in the state. The 
city covers nearly 12 square miles and sits directly across the Missouri River from the state capital, Bismarck. 
Mandan's economy is agriculturally focused with some light manufacturing, commercial, and retail sectors. In 
contrast to national trends, the city's tax base has seen continued growth throughout the economic downturn. The 
moderately sized $1.2 billion tax base has grown at an average annual rate of 7.6% since 2009, which includes 
increases of 11.2% and 12.0% in 2013 and 2014, respectively. During the last decade, the city annexed a 
significant amount of land which became available for development and much of that development has materialized 
in recent years. However, this rapid pace of growth may temper in the long-run as the energy sector transitions 
from a more labor intensive exploratory phase to a less labor intensive production phase. 

The city continues to benefit from the expansion of the energy industry in western North Dakota (Aa1 stable), with 
energy companies seeking additional office space and additional housing for workers who commute to oil fields in 
the western part of the state. Wal-Mart Stores Inc. (Aa2 stable) opened a 150,000 square foot Super Wal-Mart in 
northwest Mandan in the fall of 2013 and hired 150 employees. The store is projected to generate between 
$400,000 and $500,000 in additional sales tax revenue annually. City officials also report increased interest in retail 
development on the parcels of land near the proposed Wal-Mart. At 3.8% in December 2014, the unemployment 
rate in Morton County was above the state's rate (2.8%) and well below the nation's rate (5.4%) during the same 
time period. Resident income indices are slightly below national medians with median family income at 99. 7% and 
94.3% of US and state levels, respectively, according to the 2008-2012 American Community Survey estimates. 

FINANCIAL OPERATIONS AND POSITION: SOUND FINANCIAL OPERATIONS CHARACTERIZED BY 
HEAL THY RESERVES 

The city's financial profile is expected to remain sound due to the presence of healthy reserves and revenue 
raising flexibility. The city has recorded three consecutive operating surpluses, increasing General Fund reserves 
from $1.7 million, or 24.3% of revenues, in fiscal 2010 to $5.9 million, or an ample 57.1% of revenues, in fiscal 
2013. The surplus in fiscal 2013 was attributed to increases in building permits, state aid, and sales tax receipts, 
which continue to track above budgeted assumptions. Although audited results are not yet available for fiscal 
2014, management decreased General Fund reserves by $500,000 to $5.4 million, or roughly 54.0% of revenues, 
due to one-time capital related expenditures. The city has budgeted for another draw in fiscal 2015 of 
approximately $353,000 due to a reduction in the millage rate equating to a loss of $80,000 in addition to $273,000 
set aside for capital outlay expenditures. Management notes that budgeted fiscal 2015 projections are 
conservative and the likelihood of a General Fund surplus is likely given the city's history of positive budget-to
actual variances. 

The city board maintains a fund balance policy that requires it to reserve 17% of the following years expenditures, 
not including capital outlay expenses. Reserves in excess of this policy are marked as unreserved, and 
management does not have any plans to materially draw down unreserved fund balance in the near term. The city 
retains revenue generating flexibility as it currently levies approximately 38.4 mills below the General Fund cap 
allowed by its home rule charter. Property taxes are the second largest source of revenue for the city and 
comprised 26% of operating fund (General Fund and Debt Service Fund) revenues in fiscal 2013. 
Intergovernmental revenues, comprised the third highest revenue source at 16% of operating revenues followed 
by transfers in, comprised of state highway and sales tax revenues, which accounted for 15%. The city's largest 
operating revenue, special assessments revenue are dedicated for debt service and comprised 32% of operating 
revenues. The substantial special assessment revenue helps to offset the high debt service expenditures, which 



comprised an exceptionally high 46% of operating expenditures. 

The city collects a 1 % sales tax, with 50% of collections transferred to the General Fund for property tax relief, 
with the balance going towards capital improvements and economic development projects. Annual sales tax 
revenue has continued to grow, with 2014 collections up 13% from the previous year. This strong growth is 
primarily driven by the oil industry related economic boom coupled with the opening of the new Wal-Mart and is 
expected to continue for the medium term. 

Liquidity 

The city's net operating cash, which is inclusive of the General Fund and Debt Service Fund, closed fiscal 2013 at 
$5.9 million, or a strong 42.8% of operating revenues. 

DEBT AND PENSIONS: HIGH DEBT BURDEN SUPPORTED BY SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; EXPECTED TO 
REMAIN ELEVATED 

At 3.3% of full valuation, the city's direct debt burden is higher than both state and national medians. Approximately 
98% of the city's GOUL T debt is supported by special assessments. The city's overall debt burden, at 4.9% of full 
valuation, is also high due to borrowing by an overlapping entity, Mandan Public School District 1 (Aa3). At the 
close of fiscal 2013, the city had approximately $5.5 million in reserves in its debt service fund resulting from 
prepaid assessments from property owners. The city utilizes these reserves to temporarily cash finance 
infrastructure projects for newly created improvement districts in anticipation of future development. The city then 
reimburses the debt service fund with bond proceeds. Thus far, development has materialized as expected and 
special assessment revenues have been sufficient to cover debt service for which it is dedicated. All special 
assessment debt is also backed by the full taxing authority of the city, which mitigates the risks posed by potential 
deficiencies in special assessment collections. 

Going forward, we expect that debt will remain elevated given future borrowing needs. Future debt plans include 
roughly $3 to $4 million per year over the next several years to address infrastructure needs in city subdivisions 
and the construction of a new city hall building, fire district building, and improvements to the park district. City 
officials plan on going to voters in June 2015 for an additional 1 % sales tax in order to pay for the projects. 

Debt Structure 

All of the city's debt is fixed rate and amortizes over the long term. Principal amortization is above average with 
82.8% of general obligation debt retired in ten years. 

Debt-Related Derivatives 

The city has no derivatives. 

Pensions and OPEB 

The city maintains a defined contribution employee retirement plan and therefore does not have an unfunded 
pension liability, nor an adjusted net pension liability under Moody's pension adjustment methodology. 

MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE: CONSERVATIVE BUDGETING PRACTICE YIELDS POSITIVE 
BUDGET VARIANCES 

North Dakota cities have an institutional framework score of 'Aa', or strong. Revenues are generally predictable 
and are composed primarily of property taxes and state aid. Additionally, the influence of collective bargaining is 
modest given the state's right to work status. 

Management utilizes a conservative budgeting approach by budgeting for modest reductions in General Fund 
reserves for capital projects that result in positive variances on an annual basis. 

KEY STATISTICS 

- Estimated full valuation: $1.2 billion 

- Estimated full valuation per capita: $62,800 

- Estimated median family income as% of the US: 99.7% 



- Fiscal 2013 available operating fund balance I operating revenue: 42.7% 

- 5-year change in available operating fund balance I operating revenue: 28.9% 

- Fiscal 2013 operating net cash I operating revenue: 42.5% 

- 5-year change in operating net cash I operating revenue: 30.4% 

- Institutional framework score: Aa 

- 5-year average operating revenue I operating expenditures: 0.98x 

- Net direct debt burden (inclusive of authorized debt): 3.3% of full valuation; 3.0 times operating revenue 

- 3-year average Moody's adjusted net pension liability: 0.0% of full valuation; 0.0 times operating revenue 

OBLIGOR PROFILE 

The city of Mandan, ND is located in south-central North Dakota on Interstate 94 across the Missouri River from 
Bismarck. Mandan is the county seat of Morton County, with a population of 18,331 according to the 2010 census. 

LEGAL SECURITY 

The bonds are expected to be repaid with special assessment revenues f(om benefiting property owners; 
however, the city is required to levy a property tax unlimited as to rate or amount to pay for debt service should 
special assessments be insufficient. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

Proceeds of the bonds will be used to refund certain maturities of the city's Refunding Improvement Bonds, Series 
2007, Series B for net present value savings. 

RATING METHODOLOGY 

The principal methodology used in this rating was US Local Government General Obligation Debt published in 
January 2014. Please see the Credit Policy page on www.moodys.com for a copy of this methodology. 

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES 

For ratings issued on a program, series or category/class of debt, this announcement provides certain regulatory 
disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series or category/class 
of debt or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from existing ratings in accordance 
with Moody's rating practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this announcement provides certain 
regulatory disclosures in relation to the rating action on the support provider and in relation to each particular rating 
action for securities that derive their credit ratings from the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings, 
this announcement provides certain regulatory disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in 
relation to a definitive rating that may be assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where 
the transaction structure and terms have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner 
that would have affected the rating. For further information please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for 
the respective issuer on www.moodys.com. 

Regulatory disclosures contained in this press release apply to the credit rating and, if applicable, the related rating 
outlook or rating review. 

Please see www.moodys.com for any updates on changes to the lead rating analyst and to the Moody's legal 
entity that has issued the rating. 

Please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on www.moodys.com for additional regulatory disclosures for 
each credit rating. 

Analysts 

Matthew Wieser 
Lead Analyst 



Public Finance Group 
Moody's Investors Service 

Edward Damutz 
Additional Contact 
Public Finance Group 
Moody's Investors Service 

Contacts 

Journalists: (212) 553-0376 
Research Clients: (212) 553-1653 

Moody's Investors Service, Inc. 
250 Greenwich Street 
New York, NY 10007 
USA 

Moony's 
INVESTORS SERVICE 

© 2015 Moody's Corporation, Moody's Investors Service, Inc., Moody's Analytics, Inc. and/or their licensors and 
affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S"). All rights reserved. 

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC. AND ITS RATINGS AFFILIATES 
("MIS") ARE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, 
CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND CREDIT RATINGS AND RESEARCH 
PUBLICATIONS PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ("MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS") MAY INCLUDE MOODY'S 
CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, 
OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES. MOODY'S DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY 
MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL, FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY 
ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY 
OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE 
VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE 
NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT. MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS MAY ALSO INCLUDE 
QUANTITATIVE MODEL-BASED ESTIMATES OF CREDIT RISK AND RELATED OPINIONS OR 
COMMENTARY PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ANALYTICS, INC. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S 
PUBLICATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT 
RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO 
PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. NEITHER CREDIT RATINGS NOR MOODY'S 
PUBLICATIONS COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR 
INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS AND PUBLISHES MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS WITH 
THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL, WITH DUE CARE, MAKE ITS 
OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR 
PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE. 

MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT INTENDED FOR USE BY RETAIL 
INVESTORS AND IT WOULD BE RECKLESS FOR RETAIL INVESTORS TO CONSIDER MOODY'S CREDIT 
RATINGS OR MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS IN MAKING ANY INVESTMENT DECISION. IF IN DOUBT YOU 
SHOULD CONTACT YOUR FINANCIAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISER. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE 
REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED, 
REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN 
WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON 
WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT. 

All information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be accurate and reliable. 
Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all information contained 



herein is provided "AS IS" without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts all necessary measures so that the 
information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality and from sources MOODY'S considers to be 
reliable including, when appropriate, independent third-party sources. However, MOODY'S is not an auditor and 
cannot in every instance independently verify or validate information received in the rating process or in preparing 
the Moody's Publications. 

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, licensors 
and suppliers disclaim liability to any person or entity for any indirect, special, consequential, or incidental losses or 
damages whatsoever arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or the use of or inability to 
use any such information, even if MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, 
licensors or suppliers is advised in advance of the possibility of such losses or damages, including but not limited 
to: (a) any loss of present or prospective profits or (b) any loss or damage arising where the relevant financial 
instrument is not the subject of a particular credit rating assigned by MOODY'S. 

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, licensors 
and suppliers disclaim liability for any direct or compensatory losses or damages caused to any person or entity, 
including but not limited to by any negligence (but excluding fraud, willful misconduct or any other type of liability 
that, for the avoidance of doubt, by law cannot be excluded) on the part of, or any contingency within or beyond the 
control of, MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, licensors or suppliers, 
arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or the use of or inability to use any such 
information. 

NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER 
OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER 
WHATSOEVER. 

Moody's Investors Service, Inc., a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Corporation ("MCO"), 
hereby discloses that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes 
and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. have, prior to assignment of 
any rating, agreed to pay to Moody's Investors Service, Inc. for appraisal and rating services rendered by it fees 
ranging from $1,500 to approximately $2,500,000. MCO and MIS also maintain policies and procedures to address 
the independence of MIS's ratings and rating processes. Information regarding certain affiliations that may exist 
between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold ratings from MIS and have also 
publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually at 
www.moodys.com under the heading "Investor Relations - Corporate Governance- Director and Shareholder 
Affiliation Policy." 

For Australia only: Any publication into Australia of this document is pursuant to the Australian Financial Services 
License of MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399 657 AFSL 336969 and/or 
Moody's Analytics Australia Pty Ltd ABN 94105136 972 AFSL 383569 (as applicable). This document is intended 
to be provided only to "wholesale clients" within the meaning of section 761 G of the Corporations Act 2001. By 
continuing to access this document from within Australia, you represent to MOODY'S that you are, or are 
accessing the document as a representative of, a "wholesale client" and that neither you nor the entity you 
represent will directly or indirectly disseminate this document or its contents to "retail clients" within the meaning of 
section 761 G of the Corporations Act 2001. MOODY'S credit rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness of a 
debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of the issuer or any form of security that is available to 
retail clients. It would be dangerous for "retail clients" to make any investment decision based on MOODY'S credit 
rating. If in doubt you should contact your financial or other professional adviser. 

For Japan only: MOODY'S Japan K.K. ('"MJKK") is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of MOODY'S 
Group Japan G.K., which is wholly-owned by Moody's Overseas Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
MCO. Moody's SF Japan K.K. ("MSFJ") is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of MJKK. MSFJ is not a 
Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization ("NRSRO"). Therefore, credit ratings assigned by MSFJ are 
Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings. Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings are assigned by an entity that is not a NRSRO and, 
consequently, the rated obligation will not qualify for certain types of treatment under U.S. laws. MJKK and MSFJ 
are credit rating agencies registered with the Japan Financial Services Agency and their registration numbers are 
FSA Commissioner (Ratings) No. 2 and 3 respectively. 

MJKK or MSFJ (as applicable) hereby disclose that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and 
municipal bonds. debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated bv MJKK or MSFJ (as 



applicable) have, prior to assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MJKK or MSFJ (as applicable) for appraisal 
and rating services rendered by it fees ranging from JPY200,000 to approximately JPY350,000,000. 
MJKK and MSFJ also maintain policies and procedures to address Japanese regulatory requirements. 



Greg Welch 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Greg, 

Steven Vogelpohl 
Wednesday, March 11, 2015 2:54 PM 
Greg Welch 
Brown, Malcolm H.; Manstrom, Mike 
Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series A 
FORM DRAFT - Resolution Awarding Sale, RIB 2015, Series A.pdf 

Attached is a form of Resolution Awarding Sale for the above bond Series. The Resolution would be 
considered for adoption at the Commission's March 17 meeting. 

I will revise and complete the Resolution to reflect issue details upon being provided information on 
the purchase offer. 

Thank you for your assistance and please don't hesitate to contact me if you've any questions on the 
above. 

Steve 

1 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

RESOLUTION AWARDING SALE 

WHEREAS, the Board of City Commissioners (the" Governing Body") of the City 
of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City") has authorized the negotiated sale of the City's 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series A, in principal amount of $4,525,000 
(the "Bonds") for the purpose of refunding the City's Refunding Improvement Bonds 
of 2007, Series B having stated maturities in 2016 and thereafter; and 

WHEREAS, Dougherty & Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota, has presented 
this Governing Body an offer to purchase the Bonds (the "Offer"), 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Governing Body that the Offer of Dougherty 
& Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota, is hereby accepted, which Offer is as 
follows: 

The Bonds are to be purchased at a purchase price of $ plus 
accrued interest and initially dated as of April 1, 2015, and shall be issuable as 
book-entry bonds on the terms as set forth on Attachment 1 hereto. 

BE IT HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED that issuance of the Bonds shall be subject 
to the approving legal opinion of Steven L. Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, Bismarck, North 
Dakota. 

Dated and adopted this 17th day of March, 2015. 

Attest: CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SEAL) 

1 



The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on March 17, 2015, as follows: 

Adoption moved by _________ Seconded by _________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye"----------------------------

"Nay"-----------------------------

Absent 
----------------------------~ 

and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

2 



CITY OF MANDAN 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

ATTACHMENT 1 

$4,525,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series A 

THE BONDS 

DATED DATE: APRIL 1, 2015 DUE: MAY 1, AS BELOW 

Bonds will be available in fully registered form in the denominations of $5,000 or any 
whole multiple thereof. Interest is payable each May 1 and November 1, commencing 
November 1, 2015. 

Year Due May 1 Rate 
2016 $705,000 __ % 
2017 690,000 
2018 670,000 
2019 650,000 
2020 620,000 
2021 605,000 
2022 585,000 

Bonds maturing in 2021 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption and prepayment, 
at the option of the City, on May 1, 2020 and any date thereafter, in inverse order of 
maturities and by lot within any maturity, at par plus accrued interest. 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  The CBC passes recommendations for a committee member 

appointment for consideration to the City Commission. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   

The CBC has one position open. The opening was publicized in January 2015 via the 

City’s website, Facebook page and news release.  

 

The committee reviewed applications for appointment at a meeting on March 12, 2015.  

Two individuals submitted letters of interest by the deadline, Brian Dehnert and Travis 

Hirsch. Brian Dehnert was in attendance. Mr. Hirsch was not in attendance at the 

meeting, however, was contacted via telephone and email informing him of the meeting.. 

The CBC voted unanimously to recommend the appointment of Brian Dehnert.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Letters of interest are attached. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The CBC voted unanimously to recommend Brian Dehnert to 

fulfill the remaining term of a member who resigned with a term ending in December 

2015. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to appoint Brian Dehnert to the Community 

Beautification Committee for an unexpired term ending in December 2015.  

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 12, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Consider Community Beautification Committee 

(CBC) recommendation for appointee 

 

  

New Business: No 5 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Consider Community Beautification Committee (CBC) recommendation for 

appointees 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Consider Community Beautification Committee (CBC) recommendation for 

appointees 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 



 

 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENTS/PURPOSES 

To consider the City of Mandan’s options for Solid Waste Hauling as Waste 

Management’s contract expires June 30, 2015 and Waste Management has no interest to 

automatically renew the existing contract under the current conditions.  See attached 

Waste Management proposal. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES 

The current Solid Waste Hauling Agreement with Waste Management of ND will expire 

on June 30, 2015. Under the existing Agreement, the City had the option for an extension 

for another 10 years. On March 12, 2015, Waste Management of ND provided the City 

with their notice to terminate the existing contract and present their new proposal.  Staff 

discussions have produced two options to consider: 

  

Option 1. The City should solicit proposals for services required.  While doing so, 

we should consider single sort recycling to try to reduce the solid waste hauling costs, the 

City of Bismarck has had their system going about a year and since we are looking for 

hauling services it would be a good time to test the waters and see what kind of bids we 

could get to implement a similar program. We could get separate bids for hauling, 

recycling, and both hauling and recycling. 

 

Option 2.  Consider hauling our solid waste with City staff and equipment.  This 

option would work only if the City of Bismarck is willing to take our solid waste at their 

facility.   

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 12, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Director 

SUBJECT: Solid Waste Hauling Agreement with Waste 

Management of ND  

 

  

New Business No. 6 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Solid Waste Hauling Agreement with Waste Management of ND 

Page 2 of 4 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Letter with proposal from Waste Management of ND. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Option 1: Based on Waste Management’s proposal, our annual increase in cost 

would be approximately $131,000 based on current tonnage, but by soliciting proposals 

we will be assured the best option and cost for the City.  We can weigh the costs and 

benefits of recycling and the cost savings of hauling less tonnage. 

 

Option 2: This option would require an upfront cost of $150,000 for hook truck, and 

annual costs of approximately $62,000 for operator, $11,000 for fuel and maintenance 

and $30,000 for depreciation of truck over 5 years. There is also an approximate 

$5.00/ton increase from Waste Management current cost and Bismarck’ current rate, or 

$41,000 per year.  The estimated annual cost to haul ourselves is $144,000, which is 

higher than option 1. 

 

STAFF IMPACT 

Option 1 – none 

 

Option 2 – 1 additional employee 

 

LEGAL REVIEW 

Malcolm has reviewed. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

To allow staff to move forward with the Request For Proposals for bids on Solid Waste 

Hauling and Single Sort Recycling options as presented. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS 

Move to allow staff to move forward with the Request For Proposals for bids on Solid 

Waste Hauling and Single Sort Recycling options as presented. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Solid Waste Hauling Agreement with Waste Management of ND 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Solid Waste Hauling Agreement with Waste Management of ND 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To ask the City Commission to extend the already approved 

2-year property tax exemption for new or expanding business that is to lapse June 4
th

, 

2015 and would become invalid due to not completing the 30-unit apartment building 

within the two-year timeframe. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity 

Homes qualified and was approved for a 2-year property tax exemption for a new or 

expanding business back on June 4, 2013.  This 2-year property tax exemption will expire 

on June 4, 2015 according to the city policy as the 30-unit apartment building was to be 

permitted within one year and completed within two years or the exemption would 

become invalid.  The building permit was taken out on October 15, 2013 and if not 

completed by June 4th, 2015, they will lose the exemption that had been granted.   

 

Jeff Zueger, Dakota Bridgeview Partner, is here today to ask the City Commission to 

extend the two-year completion requirement for this property tax exemption for the 

construction of the 30-unit apartment building that they currently have in progress for an 

additional 30 days for Bridgeview Bay Apartments.  Jeff Zueger indicated in his letter 

they have encountered many challenges that have prevented them from meeting their 

deadline date.  A shortage of manpower required for contractors to meet their contract 

and schedule requirements, difficulty in contracting subcontractors, challenging weather 

conditions as well as several contractors failing to meet schedule requirements which lead 

to renegotiation and hiring new contractors.  These delays were attributed to resource 

challenges.  (See attached email memo). 

 

This parcel is also known as Lot 1, Blk 2, of Bridgeview Bay 1st.  Parcel #10020.  

Address:  2003 Marina Rd SE.   

 

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 12, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

PRESENTER: Jeff Zueger 

SUBJECT: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for 

New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger 

Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

 

  

New Business No. 7 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 2 of 26 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Copy of original application for Property Tax Incentives for New or 

Expanding Businesses, June 4, 2013 Minutes, City of Mandan Commercial Property Tax 

Exemption Policy and Guidelines, Building Permits and E-mail from Jeff Zueger 

formally requesting an extension. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   $53,190 per year for a two-year total of $106,380. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:    

 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approval of the 30-day extension from June 4, 2015 to July 4, 

2015, as they were permitted within 4 months of approval and they are asking for a small 

extension to meet the deadline.  If they do not obtain the Certificate of Occupancy by July 

4, 2015; they lose the exemption. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   A motion to approve the 30-day extension from June 4, 2015 

to July 4, 2015 for the 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding Businesses 

for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 3 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 4 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 5 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 6 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 7 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 8 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 9 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 10 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 11 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 12 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 13 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 14 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 15 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 16 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 17 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 18 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 19 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 20 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 21 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 22 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 23 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 24 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 25 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 17, 2015 

Subject: Extension of a 2-Year Property Tax Exemption for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 26 of 26 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider Police Chief search and selection process. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Commissioner Rohr has suggested based on his 

experience in law enforcement and hiring and testing for law enforcement he serve in a 

principal position in the initial phases of the screening, testing etc of chief candidates. In 

addition, Police & Fire Portfolio holder Mayor Van Beek would be instrumental in the 

initial phases of screening testing etc. Commissioner Rohr and Mayor Van Beek would 

work with Administration and Human Resources on the testing and screening process. 

The full City Commission would be involved in interviews and selection. 

 

Date Action 

February 17 Commission Accepts Chief’s Retirement 

March 1 Review & Update Job Description 

March 15 Advertise for Position 

March 17                             Select Committee to Screen and Interview Applicants 

June 1 Close Application Period 

July 1 – 31 Interview Selected Applicants 

August Board Consider Recommendations for Hire 

August 1 – 30 Negotiate with Candidate 

November 1 First Day on Job 

December 28 Chief Retires 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 

STAFF IMPACT:   

LEGAL REVIEW:   

RECOMMENDATION:   

SUGGESTED MOTION:  

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: March 13, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Mayor Van Beek 

SUBJECT: Police Chief Search & Selection Process 

 

  

New Business No. 8 



 
ORDINANCE NO. 1198 

 
AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE NAMES OF CERTAIN STREETS OR PARTS THEREOF SITUATED WITHIN 
THE CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton County, North 
Dakota as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Name of Street.  The name of the following street is hereby changed as set forth below, 
namely; 
 

1. 40th AVENUE SE as platted in Lakewood Harbor 3rd, 4th and 5th Additions in Section 6, Township 
138 North, Range 80 West, Section 7, Township 138 North, Range 80 West and Section 12, 
Township 138 North, Range 81 West of the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota 
beginning at the intersection with SOUTH BAY DRIVE SE and extending south to LAKEWOOD 
DRIVE SE is hereby changed to LAKEWOOD DRIVE SE”. 

 
Section 2.  Notice.  The proper officials of the city are hereby directed to take such action as they may 
deem necessary or desirable to notify city residents of this change. 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       President, Board of City Commissioners 
Attest: 
 
____________________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
First Consideration:   __________________________ 
Second Consideration:   __________________________ 
Recording Date:    __________________________ 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 1 


	Agenda March 17, 2015
	Minutes March 3, 2015 Regular Board mtg.
	Minutes March 9, 2015 Joint Special mtg. with Park Board
	Public Hearing - Renaming portion of 40th Ave. SE
	Bid No. 1 - Crushing Project - Landfill 2015
	Bid No. 2 - Awarding Bid Municipal Sidewalk Project 2015-04
	Bid No. 3 - Water Main Replacement Project - 2015
	Housing Demand Analysis
	Finance Dept. Expenditure Budget Amendments budget transfers
	Bldg. Inspection budget funds transfers
	Budget Amendment Growth Fund
	National Music Week proclamation
	2015 Budget amendment-air bottles
	Dean Leingang Family Charity Fund Raiser at Silver Dollar Bar - raffle permit
	Silver Dollar Bar Sunday Openings
	Change order Mandan WTP Phase II Optimization
	WTP Budget transfer 2014 to 2015
	Planning & Engineering Budget transfer 2014 to 2015
	Main Street ADA Curb Ramp Impr., CPM Agreement
	I-94 Business Loop & Memorial Highway Signage Impr., CPM Agreement
	Public Works transfer of Funds from 2014 to 2015
	PD Budget Amendment transfer of Funds from 2014 to 2015
	Day Without Violence proclamation
	Naming Conference Room City Hall
	Amendment to Longfellow Park Maintenance Agreement
	MGF Recommendation about Policy Updates
	MGF Recommendation on Interest Buy-Down Application
	LCRDC Loan Administration and Servicing overview
	LCRDC Contract for Collection Services
	Sale of $4,525,000 Refunding Impr. Bonds of 2015, Series A
	Community Beautification Committee recommendation for appointee 
	Solid Waste Hauling Agreement with Waste Management of ND
	Extension of 2-yr. Property Tax Exemption for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes
	Police Chief Search & Selection Process
	Ord. 1198 name change 40th Ave. SE

